
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday July 18, 2023  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday July 18, 2023 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 20, 2023

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. 2022/23 School Committee End-of-Year Goals Review

2. 2022/23 Superintendent End-of-Year Goals Review

3. 2022/23 CPS Year-in-Review

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

4. 2022/23 CPS Strategic Plan Year-in-Review

5. 2022/23 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

6. FY2023 End of Year Budget Report – Preliminary

7. Personnel Report:  June 2023

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 20, 2023 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Ms. Susan Mackinnon (Secretary), Mr. John Moses 
and Ms. Maria Santos. Mr. Dennis King is not present tonight. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson Collins (Director of Business & Finance) 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will also be read and made part of the record 
of the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 6, 2023.

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the minutes of the June 6th meeting. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. 
Motion carries 3-0 with Mr. Moses abstaining.  

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that the 2022/2023 school year is a rap! 

Public Comments 

None 

New Business 

1. Presentation: Chelmsford DPW Paving and Sidewalk Master Plan Update

Christine Clancy, P.E., DPW Director for the Town of Chelmsford, joined the meeting. There are 187 
miles of Town roads and funding for maintenance comes from Chapter 90 funding with $1.1 million 
received annually. Federal money may also be forthcoming. The funding provides for both roads and 
sidewalks. The database was updated in 2021. This year 1.21 miles of sidewalk were replaced or  

Page 1 of 4 



constructed which cost $339,264.  The plan for 2023, one mile of sidewalks is proposed estimated to cost 
$400,000. This past winter assessments were made on all the sidewalks in town which helps to 
determine which sidewalks and ramps on which to focus. Sidewalks around the schools are given top 
priority status. To bring the sidewalk plan up to date there is a backlog of $22.1 million (this does not 
include sidewalks which are under the auspices of the Massachusetts DOT)! Her detailed presentation 
included master plans for each school area. The area around Byam School is most in need of sidewalk 
work. Ms. Clancy’s presentation and accompanying detailed slides may be viewed by watching tonight’s 
meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia. 
 

2. Spotlight on the Departments: Health & Physical Education  
 
Kathryn Simes, Department Coordinator for Health and Physical Education joined the meeting along with 
Will, a fourth grader at Byam, Sam a fifth grader at Parker, and Courtney Quinn, the physical education 
teacher at Byam. Ms. Quinn spoke about the Byam Unified Group which was a pilot program this year 
which totaled 16 students, including eight “Adaptive PE Students”. The students were paired and seen 
once weekly with co-teaching by the adaptive physical education teacher. Sam shared that he liked 
“helping the other kids” and building confidence and proficiency. Will liked “having an extra gym class and 
working one-on-one with a partner”. Ms. Simes will be expanding Unified PE to McCarthy this coming 
school year where general education students may choose it as an elective. Upcoming seventh graders 
have written letters to their PE teachers stating why they want to do unified PE as an elective.  
 
Chelmsford held its first annual “2023 Special Olympics Massachusetts Unified Game Day” where the 
classes from Byam and CHS were involved. The event went well and will be expanded to include other 
schools next year. The Kona Ice Truck was a real treat at the event. Slides and videos from the event 
were shared by Ms. Simes. Will and Sam shared that they gained more patience by participating in 
unified PE and learned to never give up! Ms. Simes also showed slides of the proposed McCarthy fitness 
Center which is expected to be completed by the fall. 
 

3. Vote to Approve Special Education Student Transportation Contract  
 
Tonight’s packet includes a memorandum from Ms. Johnson-Collins as well as the contract to provide 
special education student transportation. Trombley Motor Coach is the vendor and Chelmsford joined with 
Billerica and Tewksbury schools for this contract. The contract is for three years with options to extend for 
years four and five.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned that we recommend the School Committee vote at the regular meeting on 
June 20, 2023, to enter into a three-year contract with optional fourth- and fifth-year extensions 
exercised at the sole discretion of the Chelmsford School Committee as proposed. The three-year 
contract period covers the time from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2026. Ms. Santos seconded. A 
roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0.  
 

4. Acceptance of Financial Audit Report: McCarthy & Parker Middle School Student Activity 
Funds 

 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet which includes the audit for the 
McCarthy and Parker Middle School Activity Funds for fiscal year 2022. She thanked her team and all the 
middle school staff for following the guidelines.  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to accept the audit report and place it on file as presented. Ms. Santos 
seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
  
 
 
 
Page 2 of 4 
 



5. FY2023 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures

6. FY2023 Recommended Budget Transfers

Dr. Lang stated that items #5 and #6 will be taken together. Ms. Johnson-Collins walked the Committee 
through the recommended budget items.  

Mr. Moses recommends the School Committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on 
June 20, 2023 to approve these FY2023 local operating budget transfers totaling $ 647,613 from 
twenty-two favorable DESE Categories to the four DESE Categories noted above for the 
Chelmsford Public School. Ms. Santos seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0.  

Mr. Moses recommends the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on 
June 20, 2023 to approve this FY2023 local operating budget transfer totaling up to $ 1,560,000 to 
fund Prepaid OOD tuitions for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Ms. Santos seconded. A roll call 
vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0.  

7. 2022/23 Student Enrollment Update

As of today, the kindergarten enrollments are as expected. Byam School will retain five sections for 
kindergarten for the coming school year. Dr. Lang will provide another update in July. There are no 
significant enrollment changes regarding other grade levels.  

8. School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule

Included in tonight’s packet is the warrant signing schedule for the next year. Dr. Lang will upload it to the 
Committee’s drop boxes.  

9. School Committee End-of-Year Goals Review
10. Superintendent End-of-Year Goals Review

Dr. Lang included these updates which he put together with Dr. Hirsch. Some goals are carry-overs from 
last school year and these will be the focus for year two of the Strategic Plan. At the July meeting, Dr. 
Lang will present the 2022/23 school year in review. Committee members should contact The Chair with 
suggested changes or contact Dr. Lang. The new goals will be finalized in August with work beginning in 
September. 

11. 2022/23 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

Dr. Lang included a memorandum concerning the time-frame and goals for the process. In July Dr. Lang 
requests the Committee members fill out the evaluation rubrics and send them to him or The Chair so 
they may be incorporated into a summative document which will be shared at the second August 
meeting.  

12. Personnel Report: May 2023

No action required. 

Page 3 of 4 



Liaison Reports 
 
Mr. Moses shared that he went to Washington D. C. to meet with Rep. Trahan, her staff and other 
congressmen from Massachusetts. This was an open forum to discuss Town issues. The main focus was 
the water district and funding. He would like to see more representation for the Town of Chelmsford.  
 
Ms. Mackinnon attended the CHIPS PTO meeting and was impressed by how much work they do! She 
would like to find ways to get the PTO Board more help. They are hoping that the district will continue to 
support their teacher appreciation events again next year.  
 
 
Action Items/New Items 
 
None 
 
Adjournment (7:41 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 4 
 



Chelmsford School Committee Goals 2022-23 

Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-
direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2022-2023 school year. 

District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2022-2023 school year are intended to bridge the work of the schools while finalizing the strategic plan. 

School Committee Goals and Action Steps 

1 Duty to Govern Established Policies and Oversee, Evaluate, and Monitor the Execution of Polices 

By February 1, 2023, the school committee will conduct a review and update school committee policies that support the district plans to provide educational 
programming to be sure they are up-to-date and in compliance with state/federal law and regulations.  This goal will be measured by the changes made in 
identified policies and the clear communication of changes to the school community. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. The SC Policy Subcommittee shall convene and review current policies and recommended adjustments/updates with appropriate central office staff.

• Subcommittee Members – Dennis King and Maria Santos
• Subcommittee met– Fall 2022
• Policy update – SC Meeting 9/7/2022
• Policy updates vote – SC Meeting 3/7/2023

2. Identify the policies that will be reviewed and adjusted.
• Policy ACAB: Sexual Harassment
• Policy GBA: Equal Employment Opportunity
• Policy GCF: Professional Staff Hiring
• Policy IHBEA: English Language Learners
• Policy IHBG: Home Schooling
• Policy JB: Equal Educational Opportunities
• Policy JFBB: School Choice
• Policy JIC: Student Discipline
• Policy JICA: Student Dress
• Policy EBCFA: Face Coverings
• Policy JEBA: Upper Entrance Age / School Admissions



3. Publish final changes and communicate how the changes apply to the school community.
• School Committee Meeting Update – 9/7/2022
• School Committee Meeting Review and Vote – 3/7/2023

1 Duty of Leadership Guiding the Mission and Direction 

          By February 1, 2023, the school committee will review and update the handbook that governs how the committee conducts the affairs of the 
          school committee including board development, transition, and board operations.  This goal will be measured by a published handbook and clear 
          communication of how the handbook applies to the school community. 

    ACTION STEPS: 
1. Establish a SC subcommittee to conduct a review of the current handbook.

• Subgroup Members – Dennis King, Donna Newcomb
• Subgroup met– Fall 2022 and Spring 2023
• SC Handbook vote – SC Meeting 3/21/2023

2. Review MASC Roles and Responsibilities of the School Committee document.
• School Committee meeting date – SC Meetings - 9/20/2022 and 10/4/2022

3. Identify areas to be revised and items to add to the handbook based on school governance, leadership, and stewardship responsibilities.
• Communication
• Schedule of Meetings
• Agenda Format
• Types of Meetings
• Effective Committee Members
• Open Meeting Laws
• Warrant Signing Procedures
• Acronyms
• New School Committee Member Checklist

4. Access school attorney and MASC liaison to review finalized handbook.
• Sent for review – Winter 2023
• Received back -

5. Publish final handbook and communicate how the handbook applies to the school community.
• Published Handbook available on CPS School Committee Page.



 
 
     1 Duty of Care for Stewardship Including Fiduciary Responsibility 
 
         By February 1, 2023, the school committee will fulfil its fiduciary and oversight responsibility – to promote the continued effective leadership of the school                                            
         district, in-line with district values, vision and priority focus areas – by negotiating a contract extension with the superintendent of schools.  This goal will be                                                                                     
         measured by the completion of the negotiation process and a finalized contract published and communicated with the school community. 
 
     ACTION STEPS: 

1. Establish a SC subcommittee to meet with the superintendent to review and negotiate terms for a contract extension. 
• Subcommittee Members – Maria Santos and John Moses 

2. Review area and comparable district superintendent contracts to identify current fiscal trends. 
• Spreadsheet created and reviewed by to review comparable district contracts – Fall 2022 
• Consulted with MASC on various trends for superintendent contracts – Fall 2022 

3. Identify fiscal capabilities and constraints that impact bargaining strategies. 
• Subcommittee met and reviewed current finances to cost out superintendent contract – Fall 2022 

4. Set final parameters for compensation and other benefits and conclude negotiations with a final contract. 
• Executive sessions to conduct negotiations - Fall 2022 
• SC vote on superintendent contract – SC meeting 2/7/2023 

  
      

 
School Committee’s Professional Practice Goal 

 
 
    1  Committee Involvement in Special Education Program and Goal Setting with District Management Group (DMGroup) 

  During the 2022-23 school year, the school committee will continue to work with all stakeholders to help to conduct a district wide strategic review of special  
  education programming with approved contractor District Management Group (DMGroup) during the 2022-23 academic year and beyond.  Successful  
  completion of this goal will be evidenced by the finalization and approval of a multi-year plan aligned to the approved district budget. 

• Special Education Opportunity Review Updates – SC meetings 9/20/2022, 3/7/2023  
• Special Education Opportunity Review Final Report – SC meeting 5/2/2023 
• Schools conducted interviews with school leaders to identify current practices – Winter 22/23 
• Schools conducted interviews with CPS special educators to identify current practices – Winter 22/23. 
• Schools gathered instructional time usage for all special education programming district- wide – Winter 22/23 
• School to Identify and next steps and 2023/24 goals – Summer, 2023 

 

           Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 17, 2023 

Re: Superintendent Goals: 2022-23 – End-of-Year Progress 

Attached please find a copy of the superintendent goals for the 2022/23 school year.  I 
made comments throughout the document updating each area with accomplishments 
and progress through June, 2023.  This is a final yearend document for 2022/23. 



Superintendent Goals 2022-23 

Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-
direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2022-2023 school year. 

District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2022-2023 school year are intended to bridge the work of the schools while finalizing the strategic plan. 

Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

1 Academic Achievement 

By June 2023, the superintendent will complete the strategic planning process on academics with year one goals that focus on closing the mathematical 
achievement gap in the elementary and middle grades in order to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond.  This goal will 
be measured by the percentage of students making adequate annual growth on MCAS, the percent of 3rd grade students meeting standards in reading based 
on i-Ready data, percentage of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready data, and the percentage of 8th-graders meeting standards in math 
based on i-Ready data. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. Complete the professional development in grades K-8 for the new reading and phonics program adoptions.

• Completed second year of professional development with Lesley University consultants - 10/18/22, 11/8/22, 1/10/23, 3/2/23
• Completed Fundations professional development with Wilson Learning consultants – 10/20/22, 10/24/22, 10/25/22, 10/26/22, 3/6/2023,

3/7/2023, 3/8/2023, 3/9/2023 
2. Implement and pilot a new math curriculum in grades K-12.

• Selected programs for elementary, middle and HS – Pilots complete.
• Materials ordered and at schools.
• Professional development is scheduled for the summer and 2023/24 school year.

3. Analyze the implementation of Math/ELA benchmark assessments in grades K-9 and identify areas for improvement.
• Implemented diagnostic benchmark in fall, winter and spring with 98% participation rate.
• Monitored use of weekly personalized instruction and created a monthly instructional use meeting plan with principals to review usage and data

meeting schedule for the 2023/24 school year. 
• Distributed parent guardian reports 6/14/2023
• Professional development on standards master – TBD summer date



4. Implement district data dashboards (Panorama) to improve data-based decision making.
• Completed data integration with dashboard company 12/1/2022
• Provided professional development to staff – week of 4/5/2023 staff meetings
• Utilization of dashboards at each building for SST meeting – 1/3/2023 - present

5. Review and adjust school schedules to maximize student learning time.
• Middle school realignment process complete
• Attended DMGroup scheduling institute – 1/31/2023, 2/21/2023, 3/21/2023
• Draft schedules complete and shared with staff.  Adjustments are being made – 5/22/2023

1 Equity 

          By June 2023, the superintendent completes the special education review process and focus on providing equitable opportunities for each and every student 
          to close achievement gaps between marginalized student population and their peers.  This goal will be measured by identifying the achievement gap between 
          general education and students with IEPs and between general education students who are economically disadvantaged. 

    ACTION STEPS: 
1. Analyze the implementation of ELA/Math iReady.

• Identified strengths and gaps in use of iReady with special education teachers – Spring 2023
• Identified trainers to provide professional development on usage – Spring 2023.
• Develop a professional development plan on how iReady will be used by special education staff – Summer 2023

2. Conduct the district Special Education Opportunity Review process.
• Conducted interviews with school leaders to identify current practices – Winter 22/23
• Conducted interviews with CPS special educators to identify current practices – Winter 22/23.
• Gathered instructional time usage for all special education programming district- wide – Winter 22/23
• Identify and next steps and 2023/24 goals – Summer, 2023

3. Publish the findings from the Special Education Opportunity Review.
• School Committee presentation – 5/2/2023

  1 Social-Emotional Learning 

 By June 2023, the superintendent will focus on ensuring that students have strong relationships with staff and their peers, so students feel welcomed, 
 Included and safe at school.  This goal will be measured by the percent of students who report, through surveys a feeling a sense of belonging in school, 
 Having positive relationships with peers, and having positive relationships with staff in grades K-12 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Implement a new SEL data collection and analysis tool to plan for data-based decision making.

• Administered baseline SEL survey in grs. 3-12 – December 2022
• Completed analysis of SEL survey baseline data – January 2023



 
 
 

• Trained administration in use of district dashboard to access data – December 2022 
• Shared data with staff – April 2023 
• Developed a communication plan for families about SEL data – April 2023 
• Administered Spring SEL Survey – April 2023 
• Analyzed Spring data to develop 2023/24 goals – June 2023 

2. Implementation of DEI practices and protocols. 
• Created a DEI District Leadership Team – September 2022 
• Created a monthly meeting schedule for team, September 2022 
• Developed 4 priority sub committees for DEI – PD, Procedures and Polices, Curriculum and Classrooms, Stakeholders – November 2022 
• Communicated priority areas and action steps to district leadership team – February 2023; updates on 2/28/2023, 3/21/2023, 4/25/2023, 

5/23/2023, 6/13/2023 
• Participated in Racial, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (REDI) Training – 10/4/2022, 10/17/2022, 12/1/2022, 12/14/2022, 1/4/2023, 2/1/2023, 

3/1/2023, 4/27/2023 
• Added a SEI webpage to the district website – April 2023 

 
          1 Human Capital 
 

               By June 2023, the superintendent will focus on attracting and developing a highly effective teaching staff equipped to meet the diverse needs of our  
               Students’ population.  This goal will be measured by the increase of adults from diverse backgrounds through college partnerships, the percent of  
               instructional staff who receive professional development and training to prepare for diverse student populations, and percent of staff who report feeling  
               equipped to provide culturally responsive instruction.  
 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Conduct newly developed staff surveys and analyze the results. 

• Identified objectives and content for staff survey – March 2023 
• Created survey for 2023/24 administration – June 2023 
• Survey administration – 8/26/2023 

2. Identify teacher collaboration programs that will diversify the staff applicant pool. 
• Gain understanding of current demographics of CPS staff – December 2022 
• Gather current collaboration programs – December 2022 
• Contact collaboration programs to identify ways to provide staffing diversity – June 2023 
• Connect with current college student teaching programs for diversified applicants – Summer 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  1 Facilities and Operations 

 By June 2023, the superintendent will enhance the educational facilities to provide students with safe and modern schools that support innovative student 
         learning.  This goal will be measured by the annual review of short-term capital plans delivery and budget use; maintenance work orders submitted and 
         completed, APA standards of cleaning for buildings, and school schedules that maximized instructional time. 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Obtain a baseline of current building cleanliness.

• Contracted with APPA vendor – February 2023
• Established a baseline assessment of school buildings to APPA standards with custodial staff – February 2023
• Investigated a reporting mechanism for building-based staff to report cleanliness to custodians – February 2023
• Educated staff on building cleanliness expectations and APPA standards – March 2023
• Educated staff on reporting procedure – March 2023
• Developed periodic review process for incidents reported at the building and district level – May 2023

2. Implement efficient process for work order opening, assignment, priority level, and closure time for school buildings.
• Met with Town Facilities Manager to discuss metrics/purpose – February 2023
• Meetings with various trades – February 2023

3. Prioritize project completion for safety updates, upgrades, and enhancements.
• Developed a prioritized 10-year capital plan for school facilities – Fall 2022
• Scheduled capital projects funded by Town Meeting – Spring 2023



Superintendent’s Professional Practice Goal 

 �  Engagement with State Level Organizations 

By June 2023, the superintendent will attend state and national conferences and meetings to maintain his knowledge/learning with regard to the most 
educationally appropriate practices involving 1) school safety, security and emergency planning preparedness for our schools, 2) the integration of technology 
initiatives in elementary, middle and high schools, as we launch our 1:1 Chromebook initiative and focus on the meaningful integration of technology in our 
curriculum and learning practices, and 3) district administration and leadership. 

• Past President and Advisor - Merrimack Valley Superintendents Association for 2022/23
• Nominated to the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents Executive Board for 2022/23
• MASS Summer Institute – July 2022
• National School Safety Conference – July 2022
• New England Association of School Superintendents Conference – September 2022
• MASC/MASS Executive Institute – November 2022
• AASA National Superintendent Conference – February 2023
• National Student Safety and Security Conference – April 2023

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: July 14, 2023 

Re: Chelmsford Public Schools: 2022/23 Year in Review 

As I reflect on my eighth year leading the Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS), I am deeply 
grateful for the encouragement and support I have received from students, parents, 
staff, and community members; I feel privileged to work with you as superintendent. I 
do not take the opportunity to lead this district lightly. Your support for our students is 
truly remarkable, and I look forward to working with you and the greater Chelmsford 
community as we build on past successes in the district and work to make CPS the best 
public school system in the state. 

We have accomplished much over this past year. I am very proud of our work, especially 
coming out of the pandemic, and I thank you for guiding and supporting me and the CPS 
staff as we strive to address students' academic, social, and emotional needs. I feel 
encouraged every day when I walk through schools, attend events, and witness 
firsthand the dedication to meeting students’ needs displayed by our teachers, 
paraprofessionals, administrators, and support staff. Following are some highlights of 
our collective work this year: 

FY2022 Massachusetts DESE Financial Audit 
Every year, each school district in Massachusetts must submit an external audit of their 
end-of-year financial report to the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (DESE). Powers & Sullivan, LLC performed the district’s external 
financial audit for the year ending June 30, 2022. As noted in the audit report, the 
auditors had no financial findings or financial reporting recommendations. This outcome 
is desirable and significant, given the number of financial audits and reviews of CPS 
conducted in prior fiscal years, each with findings and recommendations for 
improvement of financial practices. 

FY2023 Budget Administration 
School Committee members received regular reports on the district’s finances 
throughout FY2023, including the local operating budget, grant funds, and revolving 
funds. After reviewing the FY2023 budget, I am pleased to report the district has 
continued to make great strides in stabilizing its finances. By implementing strict 



 

2 
 

financial practices, it has accrued several reserve fund balances for future budget needs. 
At the end of FY2023, the district can: 
 

 reserve approximately $ 2.5 million in the special education circuit breaker 
revolving fund to pay for future unanticipated/unfunded special education 
student tuition and/or transportation costs (by contrast, eight years ago in 
the fall of 2015, the school department had to request a supplemental 
appropriation of $ 500,000 from the town to cover unanticipated special 
education tuition costs as no reserve fund balance was available). 
 

 reserve $ 760,000 in a new special education reserve fund in accordance with 
MGL Ch. 40 § 13E to offset unanticipated/unfunded special education 
student tuition and/or transportation costs in future fiscal years. 

 
 carry over approximately $ 3.3 million in food service/school nutrition funds. 

This is a significant achievement, given that many school districts find 
themselves operating their food service programs at a deficit. A portion of 
these funds has been allocated to an FY2024 capital improvement project. 

 
 set aside approximately $ 2.5 million in school choice funds as a reserve for 

future spending by the School Committee on educational programs and 
services to augment current program offerings in the schools, or a 
contingency in the event of an unanticipated budget shortfall. School choice 
funds are earmarked annually to support the 1:1 student Chromebook 
initiative.  

 
FY2024 Budget Presentation and Review 
In February, the administration presented the FY2024 general fund operating budget to 
the School Committee, including net school spending compliance and comparable 
community analysis (demographic and financial). We highlighted the assumptions that 
underlie the FY2024 budget, including normal step and lane increases, funding to 
support the second phase implementation of the in-district Language Based Program at 
the middle school level, and funding to support the expansion of the ASD Program at 
the elementary level. The School Committee held public input sessions and reviewed 
district-level budget detail and a staff salary book that cross-walked salaries to the main 
budget document. The budget presented and reviewed was in-line with Town Manager 
Cohen’s recommended budget increase of $3.2 million, $ 67.5 million to $ 70.7 million, 
to support the Chelmsford Public Schools. 
 
At the April 24, 2023 town meeting, representatives once again asked thoughtful 
questions, received straightforward answers, and approved (near unanimously: 139 - 2) 
the FY2024 funding request of $70.7 million to support CPS.  
 
 



3 

Diversity and Equity Professional Development 
The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing professional development for 
our school community in the areas of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI). As a result, 
we contracted with the Initiatives for Developing Equity and Achievement (IDEAS) 
through the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents (MASS) to provide 
professional learning opportunities that support equity and success for all. With the help 
of a small sub-committee made up of administration and union leadership, we 
developed a plan for the 2022/23 school year and designated dates for the school 
committee, administration, and staff through our professional development days to 
continue the work around DEI at all levels. We had a very successful year working with 
IDEAS and look forward to continuing to build our capacity on the topic of DEI in future 
years.  

Districtwide Facilities Master Plan & Short/Long Term Facilities Visioning 
In July of 2021, the school committee authorized the issuance of an RFP to engage the 
services of a firm to review the status of and provide updates to our current 10-Year 
Capital Plan, our MSBA priority project and application for long-term MSBA funding 
consideration, and to consider short-term program and/or facility enhancements and 
realignments while our long-term capital project is pending. Dore & Whittier Architects, 
the author of the original districtwide master plan, was selected to return, update the 
short- and long-term capital plans, and host community visioning sessions to reassess 
and recommend a MSBA priority project. Dore & Whittier provided updates to the 
school committee throughout the fall of 2021 and winter of 2022. After careful 
consideration and much discussion, the school committee revised the MSBA priority 
project (from Chelmsford High School to Parker Middle School) and voted in April of 
2022 and 2023 to advance Parker Middle School as the MSBA priority project in hopes 
of building a new middle school in Chelmsford in the years to come. Dore and Whittier 
also identified a potential short-term facilities enhancement and realignment of the 
middle school grade levels while our long-term capital project is pending. The potential 
for merging the McCarthy and Parker Middle School populations and creating a separate 
grade 5/6 middle school (Parker) and separate grade 7/8 middle school (McCarthy) was 
identified as a short-term measure to provide more equitable middle school 
programming in town. In August of 2022, the school committee voted to realign the 
middle school grade level configuration beginning in the 2022/23 school year; the 
Parker Middle School will serve all grade 5/6 students and McCarthy Middle School will 
serve all grade 7/8 students in Chelmsford. A significant amount of planning and 
preparation for this important transition occurred throughout the 2022/23 school year.    

Districtwide Strategic Planning 
In November of 2021, the district contracted with District Management Group 
(DMGroup) to develop a multi-year strategic plan for the Chelmsford Public Schools. 
DMGroup worked with district administrators and a steering committee to assess our 
current performance and needs, and to clearly articulate priority areas to be the focus 
of our improvement efforts in the coming years to continue to advance education in 



 

4 
 

Chelmsford. DMGroup hosted staff and community sessions to gather input for the plan 
and presented updates to the steering committee and school committee throughout the 
process. In June of 2022, a draft strategic plan was presented and final feedback was 
sought on the identified priority areas. In July of 2022, the final strategic plan that will 
guide our work in the Chelmsford Public Schools over the next 5-years: 2022/23 – 
2026/27 was approved by the school committee. A steering committee met regularly 
over the 2022/23 school year to monitor the implementation of Year 1 of the strategic 
plan priority areas.     
 
Special Education Opportunities Review 
In September, the district contracted with District Management Group (DMGroup) to 
develop an understanding of current practice related to special education and 
intervention in the district, explore alignment of current practice with best practice 
research in order to raise achievement of students with disabilities, and identify 
opportunities to align staff practices with best practices and effectively manage staffing 
in order to create sustained change in schools and classrooms and improve the work life 
of teachers. In May, the school committee received a report and recommendations 
detailing the project methodology, data analysis, commendations, and high leverage 
opportunity areas for CPS to consider implementing to improve supports for students 
with disabilities. The recommendations will be reviewed and aligned in the “equity” 
priority area of the Year 2 implementation of the strategic plan.   
 
School Safety and Security Review 
In November, the district contracted with the Edward Davis Company to conduct a 
security site assessment and policy review of all eight (8) CPS schools. The contract 
included a comprehensive physical security site assessment/threat vulnerability risk 
assessment of all eight (8) CPS school facilities. The scope included fact gathering and a 
technical walk through resulting in a report of identified threats relative to each schools’ 
safety and prioritized recommendations for enhanced day-to-day security. School 
administration and our district security subcommittee have reviewed the report and are 
working to incorporate immediate, short- and long-term recommendations to CPS 
facilities and procedures.        
 
1:1 Technology Initiative 
In FY2019, an Information Communication and Technology Services Steering Committee 
was convened to discuss and plan for a 1:1 Chromebook implementation in the district. 
The committee’s 24 members represented all our stakeholder groups. The committee 
brought together district and building administrators, teachers, technology integration 
specialists, technicians, unions, and parents. It was a diverse mix of interested parties, 
and everyone worked very hard to make sure critical components for the roll-out were 
addressed. 
 
The committee followed the International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) 
recommended guidelines to address planning a 1:1 implementation. This gave the 

https://www.iste.org/


5 

committee a good starting point to think about all the changes that teachers, students, 
and parents would experience as this initiative unfolds. Documentation was produced to 
serve as a guide for the district as we begin this journey. The plan they developed 
requires constant revisiting based on administrator, teacher, student, and parent 
feedback. This is both expected and encouraged. We want the CPS 1:1 initiative to be 
successful, and it will be, because the approach taken is deliberate and grounded in best 
instructional practices. Funding to launch the 1:1 Chromebook initiative was approved 
and the CPS 1:1 Chromebook initiative launched in FY2020.   

Funding for the fourth year of implementation of the 1:1 Chromebook initiative was 
incorporated in the FY2023 budget to provide all incoming 5th grade students at 
McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools and 9th grade students at Chelmsford High School 
with a district-provided computer (Chromebook) for use at home and in school. At the 
start of the 2022/23 school year, all grade 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 students were 
provided with a district issued computer for use at home and in school.  

Ratification of the Chelmsford Schools’ Food Service Association Contract 
On August 2, 2022, the School Committee ratified a three-year contract with the 
Chelmsford Schools Food Service Association bargaining unit covering the period from 
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025.  

Ratification of the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Professional Support 
Personnel Contract 
On November 21, 2022, the School Committee ratified a three-year contract with the 
Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Professional Support Personnel bargaining unit 
covering the period from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025.  

Ratification of the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Building Custodians Contract 
On April 11, 2023, the School Committee ratified a three-year contract with the 
Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Building Custodians bargaining unit covering the 
period from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026.  

Over this past year, we have accomplished much as we worked together. In addition to 
the aforementioned actions of the past year, we continued to administer and manage 
the day-to-day operations of the school district, approved capital plans for FY2024, 
submitted an application for MSBA funding consideration of a future long-term school 
building project, expanded programming, such as the Innovation Pathways Program at 
Chelmsford High School, and continued an emphasis on diversity, equity and 
inclusiveness practices in our school system.  

In addition to the developments already listed, we have taken steps to continue to 
rebuild both the school community's and the greater Chelmsford community's 



6 

confidence in the school administration. I have worked closely with Town Manager 
Cohen and the members of his financial team to provide accurate and timely 
information on our budget to Chelmsford’s boards. We will close the books on FY2023 
with a positive fund balance and we will set aside remaining school choice funds as a 
reserve for School Committee use. Much work lies ahead, but I strongly feel we are 
continuing to move in the right direction. I am excited about our staffs’ 
accomplishments in the district this past year and look forward to a successful 2023/24 
school year. 



© 2023 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT GROUP

Strategic Plan Implementation 
School Committee Update
Chelmsford Public Schools
July 2023



2

By using DMGroup’s Strategic Planning Framework, Chelmsford has a roadmap to aligning daily 
work and initiatives to the district’s mission and vision.

DMGroup Strategic Planning Framework
D

ES
IG

N
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N

Framework Definitions

Theory of Action: Fundamental belief around 
what will lead to long term success in the district

Priorities: Broad areas of work that are key levers 
for district success

Measurable goals: Specific and measurable 
targets related to district priorities

Initiatives: Specific projects related to priorities 
that help to achieve the measurable goals

Action steps: An articulation of what steps need 
to occur, by when and by whom

Mission and vision: Long term district aspirations

DMGroup Strategic Planning Framework



3

Chelmsford Public Schools’ mission and vision outline the school district’s long-term aspirations.

Chelmsford Mission and Vision

Chelmsford Strategic Plan; September 2022

MISSION
The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to educate, engage, prepare, and empower well-rounded and knowledgeable 
learners who PERSEVERE through challenges, demonstrate RESPECT and INTEGRITY in their words and actions, are 
DEDICATED to their community, and display EMPATHY as global citizens while discovering and pursuing their full potential.

VISION
The vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to provide all students with multiple pathways to optimize their own potential for 
academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional wellness. We work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state 
standards using multiple forms of data to inform innovative approaches to teaching. Our students’ success is anchored in the high
expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that demands a continuous focus on instructional 
improvement. It is our responsibility that every student feels safe, cared for, appropriately challenged, and supported in our schools. 
Our students’ successes are celebrated within and across schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the
Chelmsford community are connected to the daily life of our schools through consistent, multidirectional, and multi-modal 
communication, which builds external support for and pride in the district, schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high-quality 
teaching, meaningful partnerships, and well-resourced schools, our students contribute to the Chelmsford community as self-directed,
creative, and well-rounded learners who are ready to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow.



4

Chelmsford Public Schools’ Theory of Action reflects core beliefs about what will lead to long-term 
success for students, families, community, and staff.

Chelmsford Theory of Action

IF…

THEN…

• District leaders provide direction, rigorous curriculum, appropriate resources, and ongoing 
development, and

• Principals create the conditions, the culture and build buy-in to ensure initiatives are implemented 
faithfully in a welcoming environment, and

• Teachers foster an inclusive learning environment, ensure curriculum is accessible to each and every 
student, and build strong relationships with students and families

We will realize our vision that every student will reach their full academic potential, feel confident in 
themselves and their abilities, and grow into strong community members and citizens.

Chelmsford Strategic Plan; September 2022



5

The strategic priority areas provide focus that is critical to achieving success. 

Chelmsford Strategic Priority Areas 

Chelmsford Strategic Plan; September 2022

Academic Achievement

Social-emotional Learning

Equity

Human Capital 

Operations and Facilities



6

Academic Achievement Priority – The district will focus on mathematical achievement, particularly in elementary 
and middle grades (K-8), to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond. 

Baseline 
Data

2023
Target

2023
Actual Status

Percentile of students making adequate annual growth in 
math  (SGP based on MCAS).

2021 – 32.2
2022 – 52.9

53rd 
Percentile TBD

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in reading 
based on i-Ready.

2021 – 87%
2022 – 83% 85% 87%

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based 
on i-Ready.

2021 – 60%
2022 – 71% 72% 74%

Percent of 8th-graders meeting standards in math based 
on i-Ready.

2021 – 54%
2022 – 63% 64% 55%

Initiative Status

Implement and pilot a new math curriculum in K-12

Analyze implementation of Math/ELA benchmark assessment (iReady) in K-8 and identify areas 
for improvement

Implement district data dashboard (Panorama) to improve data-based decision making

Review and adjust school schedules to maximize student learning time

Metrics

Initiatives

School Year 22-23 Goals and Initiatives

Achieved                   On Track              Off Track              On HoldImplementation Status



7

Social-emotional Learning – The district will focus on sense of belonging and relationship building for K-12 
students. 

Baseline 
Data

2023
Target

2023 
Actual Status

Percent of students that report feeling a sense of 
belonging in school across grades K-12.

BOY – 71%
EOY – 69%

Gather baseline 
data (Administer + 
Analyze Panorama 

Survey)

69%

Percent of students that report feeling a sense of 
belonging in school across grades K-12.

BOY – 53%
EOY – 53% 53%

Percent of students that report having supportive 
relationships across grades K-12.

BOY – 87%
EOY – 88% 88%

Percent of students that report having supportive 
relationships across grades K-12.

BOY – 88%
EOY – 87% 87%

Initiative Status

Implement new SEL data collection and analysis tool (Panorama) and make a plan for data-based 
decision making.

Implementation of DEI practices and protocols.

Develop transition protocol and practices between levels to support students’ SEL needs.

Metrics

Initiatives

School Year 22-23 Goals and Initiatives

Achieved                   On Track              Off Track              On HoldImplementation Status



8

Equity– The district will focus on the achievement of students with disabilities as well as students who are 
economically disadvantaged in order to ensure equitable outcomes across the district.

Baseline 
Data

2023
Target

2023
Actual Status

Percent of 3rd grade students (with IEPs) proficient or above on 
ELA MCAS

2021 - 23%
2022 - 21% 21%

TBD

Percent of 8th grade students (with IEPs) proficient or above on 
ELA MCAS

2021 - 16%
2022 - 13% 13%

Percent of 3rd grade students (with IEPs) proficient or above on 
Math MCAS

2021 - 17%
2022 - 20% 20%

Percent of 8th grade students (with IEPs) proficient or above on 
Math MCAS

2021 - 10%
2022 -   7% 7%

Percent of 3rd grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) 
proficient or above on ELA MCAS 2022 - 23% 23%

Percent of 8th grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) 
proficient or above on ELA MCAS 2022 - 34% 34%

Percent of 3rd grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) 
proficient or above on Math MCAS 2022 - 37% 37%

Percent of 8th grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) 
proficient or above on Math MCAS 2022 - 32% 22%

Initiative Status

Analyze implementation of ELA/Math iReady in special education and identify areas for improvement (overlap with 
academic achievement).

Conduct District Special Education Review Process 

Metrics

Initiatives

School Year 22-23 Goals and Initiatives

Achieved  On Track    Off Track    On HoldImplementation Status



9

Human Capital – The district will focus on teacher prep partnerships as staff development in order to ensure 
strong academic instruction for diverse student populations.

Baseline 
Data

2023
Target

2023 
Actual Status

Increase collaboration with outside teacher prep 
programs with the focus on diversifying Chelmsford 
staff.

Current 
Partnerships: 

Merrimack College 
and relationship 

with UMass Lowell. 

Gather baseline 
data (Administer + 

Analyze Staff 
Survey)

N/A

Percent of instructional staff who indicate that they feel 
adequately prepared to differentiate for diverse student 
populations.

Professional 
Learning About 

Equity
Teachers: 34%

Staff: 46%

Teachers: 34%
Staff: 46%

Percent of staff who report feeling equipped to provide 
culturally responsive instruction.

Educating All 
Students

Teachers: 61%
Staff: 70%

Teachers: 61%
Staff: 70%

Initiative Status

Conduct newly developed staff survey and analyze results.

Identify teacher collaboration programs that will diversify staff applicant pool.

Metrics

Initiatives

School Year 22-23 Goals and Initiatives

Achieved                   On Track              Off Track              On HoldImplementation Status



10

Operations & Facilities – The district will focus on mathematical achievement, particularly in elementary and 
middle grades (K-8), to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond. 

Baseline 
Data

2023
Target

2023
Actual Status

Annual review of short-term capital plans (to determine 
what priority areas have been completed), and if the 
district was early/late/on-time and over/under budget.

N/A $2 million worth 
of projects

$2.1 million 
in capital 
funding

Annual review of maintenance work orders submitted and 
completed. N/A

Review and 
come to 

understanding 
about work order 

operations

TBD

Annual review of building conditions for APPA standard of 
cleaning N/A

Research and 
coordinate with 
outside vendor 
to determine 

how to maintain 
APPA standards.

100% APPA 
assessments 

complete

Initiative Status

Obtain a baseline of current building cleanliness.

Implement an efficient process for work order opening, assignment, priority level, and closure times to 
achieve the best possible outcomes for school buildings.

Determine appropriate projects to complete and in which order to provide safety updates, upgrades, 
and enhancements, to best serve the needs of students and staff.

Metrics

Initiatives

School Year 22-23 Goals and Initiatives

Achieved  On Track    Off Track    On HoldImplementation Status



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 17, 2023 

Re: 2022/2023 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process 

Below is a proposed timeline and process for conducting my evaluation for the 2022/2023 
school year.  This is in-line with previous evaluations conducted.   

Superintendent Evaluation Process 

1. The superintendent submits a Year-in-Review Report at the July 18, 2023 regular school
committee meeting and presents the highlights to the school committee.  The school
committee members will have an opportunity to ask clarifying questions or request
additional evidence/information for use in completing the superintendent’s evaluation.

2. Each school committee member prepares an End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report by
August 4, 2023 taking into consideration the Year-in-Review Report submitted by the
superintendent as well as any other relevant evidence/information for the purpose of
arriving at:

 An assessment of progress on goals;
 A rating of the superintendent’s performance on the Standards;
 An overall rating of the superintendent’s performance.

Members will electronically submit their evaluation reports to Chair Newcomb, copied to the 
superintendent, by August 4, 2023.   

3. Chair Newcomb drafts an End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report of the superintendent
for the committee.  The Chair will:

 Prepare a single summative evaluation based upon the preponderance of individual
ratings;

 The Chair sends the summative evaluation to committee members by August 9,
2023;

 The school committee adopts a final End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report (on
agenda for August 15, 2023).



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

This timeline will allow us to review the current year and move the discussion to the next 
(2023/24) school year at our second August school committee meeting date.  To aid in your 
review and evaluation of my work, I have attached an evaluation rubric taken from MA DESE for 
the superintendent’s evaluation.  This rubric is to be completed by each individual member and 
then submitted individually to Chair Newcomb for compilation.  The individual evaluations are 
not public record and are not shared with the public.  The cumulative summative document 
(ratings and comments) that Chair Newcomb will compile based upon individual member ratings 
will become public record and will be shared with the public.      

I have colored coded the rubric for you.  Each box that is colored (yellow and green) requires a 
rating.  It is recommended that you complete the yellow sections first, review the ratings, and 
go back and complete the green sections.  The green sections are overall summative ratings for 
each area included in the yellow sections.  I hope this make sense, please feel free to let me 
know if there is anything I can provide to help in your review. 

I am also available/willing to meet individually with any committee member that desires to 
review the work of this past year and assist in providing additional evidence of practice where it 
may be helpful.  If you would like to schedule a time to meet, please reach out and we will get 
together. 



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Indicators

Unsatisfactory  = Performance on a standard or overall has not significantly improved following a 
rating of Needs Improvement , or performance is consistently below the requirements of a standard 
or overall and is considered inadequate, or both.

Needs Improvement/Developing  = Performance on a standard or overall is below the requirements 
of a standard or overall but is not considered to be Unsatisfactory at the time. Improvement is 
necessary and expected.
Proficient  = Proficient  practice is understood to be fully satisfactory. This is the rigorous expected 
level of performance.

Exemplary  = A rating of Exemplary  indicates that practice significantly exceeds Proficient  and could 
serve as a model of practice regionally or statewide.

Standard I: Instructional Leadership
Standard II: Management and Operations
Standard III: Family and Community Engagement
Standard IV: Professional Culture

Rate Overall Summative Performance

Comments:

U
ns

at
is

fa
ct

or
y

N
ee

ds
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Pr
of

ic
ie

nt

Ex
em

pl
ar

y



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard I: Instructional Leadership
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

I-A. Curriculum: Ensures that all instructional staff design effective and rigorous standards-based 
units of instruction consisting of well-structured lessons with measureable outcomes.

I-B. Instruction: Ensures that practices in all settings reflect high expectations regarding content 
and quality of effort and work, engage all students, and are personalized to accommodate diverse 
learning styles, needs, interests, and levels of readiness.
I-C. Assessment: Ensures that all principals and administrators facilitate practices that propel 
personnel to use a variety of formal and informal methods and assessments to measure student 
learning, growth, and understanding and make necessary adjustments to their practice when 
students are not learning.
I-D. Evaluation: Ensures effective and timely supervision and evaluation of all staff in alignment 
with state regulations and contract provisions.
I-E. Data-Informed Decision Making: Uses multiple sources of evidence related to student 
learning—including state, district, and school assessment results and growth data—to inform 
school and district goals and improve organizational performance, educator effectiveness, and 
student learning.

Overall Rating for Standard I

The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
cultivating a shared vision that makes powerful teaching and learning the central focus of schooling.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard II: Management and Operations
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

II-A. Environment: Develops and executes effective plans, procedures, routines, and operational 
systems to address a full range of safety, health, emotional, and social needs.
II-B. Human Resources Management and Development: Implements a cohesive approach to 
recruiting, hiring, induction, development, and career growth that promotes high-quality and 
effective practice.
II-C. Scheduling and Management Information Systems: Uses systems to ensure optimal use of 
data and time for teaching, learning, and collaboration, minimizing disruptions and distractions 
for school-level staff.

II-D. Law, Ethics, and Policies: Understands and complies with state and federal laws and 
mandates, school committee policies, collective bargaining agreements, and ethical guidelines.

II-E. Fiscal Systems: Develops a budget that supports the district’s vision, mission, and goals; 
allocates and manages expenditures consistent with district- and school-level goals and available 
resources.

Overall Rating for Standard II
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
ensuring a safe, efficient, and effective learning environment, using resources to implement 
appropriate curriculum, staffing, and scheduling. 

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard III: Family and Community Engagement
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

III-A. Engagement: Actively ensures that all families are welcome members of the classroom and
school community and can contribute to the effectiveness of the classroom, school, district, and
community.

III-B. Sharing Responsibility: Continuously collaborates with families and community stakeholders 
to support student learning and development at home, school, and in the community.

III-C. Communication: Engages in regular, two-way, culturally proficient communication with
families and community stakeholders about student learning and performance.
III-D. Family Concerns: Addresses family and community concerns in an equitable, effective, and
efficient manner.

Overall Rating for Standard III
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff 
through effective partnerships with families, community organizations, and other stakeholders that 
support the mission of the district and its schools.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard IV: Professional Culture
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

IV-A. Commitment to High Standards: Fosters a shared commitment to high standards of service,
teaching, and learning with high expectations for achievement for all.
IV-B. Cultural Proficiency: Ensures that policies and practices enable staff members and students
to interact effectively in a culturally diverse environment in which students’ backgrounds,
identities, strengths, and challenges are respected.
IV-C. Communication: Demonstrates strong interpersonal, written, and verbal communication
skills.
IV-D. Continuous Learning: Develops and nurtures a culture in which staff members are reflective
about their practice and use student data, current research, best practices, and theory to
continuously adapt practice and achieve improved results. Models these behaviors in his or her
own practice.
IV-E. Shared Vision: Successfully and continuously engages all stakeholders in the creation of a
shared educational vision in which every student is prepared to succeed in postsecondary
education and become a responsible citizen and global contributor.
IV-F. Managing Conflict: Employs strategies for responding to disagreement and dissent,
constructively resolving conflict and building consensus throughout a district or school
community.

Overall Rating for Standard IV
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
nurturing and sustaining a districtwide culture of reflective practice, high expectations, and 
continuous learning for staff.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Add Evaluator Comments
Comments and analysis are recommended for any rating but are required for an overall 
summative rating of Exemplary , Needs Improvement  or Unsatisfactory.

NOTES:



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   July 13, 2023 

Re: FY2023 End-of-Year Budget Report – Preliminary 4th Quarter (July 2022 through June 2023) 

Attached please find a Year-to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through June 30, 2023 for the $ 67,500,000 annual operating budget.  This a 
preliminary report as we are closing out the fiscal year.  I will present the final report for the local 
operating budget, grants, revolving funds, and student activity accounts at the school committee 
meeting on August 1, 2023. 

BUDGET UPDATE  
The results are as follows: 

FY2023 
BUDGET 

FY2023       
YTD EXPENDED 

FY2023 
ENCUMBRANCES 

FY2023       
AVAILABLE BUDGET 

$ 67,500,000 $ 66,383,703.67 $   1,103,107.11 $ 13,189.22 

Throughout the fiscal year, I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances.  Many of the funds 
available due to the favorable budget variances were reallocated to recommended one-time purchases.  
Those budget transfers were approved at school committee meetings in May and June.  After the one-
time purchases, there were still some favorable balances (i.e. legal expenses, tutoring, various labor 
accounts, etc.), and the committee approved budget transfers to utilize these favorable balances to 
build additional allowable reserves in a few of the revolving funds (i.e. transportation, athletics, and 
school choice) for future use.  The figures in the reports also reflect the special education circuit breaker 
offset entry of $ 2,525,420 (crediting special education OOD tuitions in the local operating budget and 
debiting the circuit breaker revolving fund), and maintaining the maximum reserve amount of $ 
2,574,768 in the circuit breaker revolving fund (one year of circuit breaker revenue).  The committee 
also approved a budget transfer for the prepayment of Special Education out-of-district tuitions of up to 
$ 1,560,000, and those prepayments have been made, totaling $ 1,523,990.   

After these entries and closing out some open purchase orders as part of the fiscal year end process, the 
operating budget may still have a favorable variance.  As presented in prior years, and most recently at 
the school committing meeting June 20, 2023, the intent is to utilize these favorable balances to build 
additional allowable reserves in a few of the revolving funds (i.e. CHIPs/Community Ed).  The total 
amount of expenditures and open encumbrances will equal the allocated budget amount of       
$ 67,500,000. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,850 -900  4,950  4,725.00  .00  225.00  95.5% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200 -90  110  110.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000 -1,022  1,978  1,978.20  .00  .00  100.0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000 -2,629  22,371  22,371.09  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  34,050 -4,641  29,409  29,184.29  .00  225.00  99.2%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  22,708  0  22,708  22,708.35  .00  .00  100.0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  208,368  0  208,368  208,367.91  .00  .00  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  62,424  306  62,730  62,729.91  .00  .00  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  58,140  2,280  60,420  60,420.04  .00  .00  100.0% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000 -37,050  12,950  12,950.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000 -7,257  2,743  1,702.41  1,040.71  .00  100.0% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049 39,616  77,665  77,665.07  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  449,689 -2,105  447,584  446,543.69  1,040.71  .00  100.0%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,982  0  11,982  11,981.62  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  163,181  0  163,181  163,180.93  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  57,522  2,256  59,778  59,778.15  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000 -771  4,229  4,228.84  .00  .00  100.0% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -6,773  12,227  12,227.08  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  256,685 -5,288  251,397  251,396.62  .00  .00  100.0%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  140,000  7,114  147,114  147,114.45  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hL6DHjStCkgYJH0XhxkKm%2BfYBdsnlfdVL%2BQU6Fxi%2BI1SumwYR0l1Me0yqogAAlam&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6DBQuq66zrceeKRgGCZaWMNVYGPd/CHUZw9okdbNYe9JINbn03mkiKdf30Rl9Ryk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6ibhvcRWUF8U0HrC0Y2NqGGxeW78uGxJFLFo764/oUcuPj7EDoXZqsxTkrqU5xN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSDNDhfvkGmdihbkLPop%2B/uHlkeAXQ85I585G%2BEU7Rv3wp3rvsUFkfgmOHgJd6tf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGwnsnDPLNpxPJasSmPlAhYgKUBjZYWYmk87jIVqxuNyie3Dlfa9gi7K%2B8jS/9%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0OGpESxubkrHdn0Ktr9xIUa9a9QXSeyELs/kAYYHXeAK6XPPCrwvHMdB%2B6b29RND&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWqCddS73KmyKpL02QZTnCDdyXlmlRj3LJ/mdGWhM2gf74bN7cukuLiy6f9VvFID&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQQVW7shVEiU8JRuyRdc3TJ2mtAznpeyoQc8ko4cP8ko4Gw58zPgKA5%2Bv7V40g/2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXW5RK1r0GK40nb2MlHAK9To3slbj61LvXt/tbYHp9HTOCBCPbcToxQEcsbem2NP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9iW3frId6TddV6vtJne6GSiOsZwnvLERx3mOoFNad3S7/4xK0qi9JBeDAJ%2BUcd25&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79s3YZvU0bdrVv9SoF98jpQ%2B1LWS/Dy66UJ24XKVfKpO4bPbtKP/JPAVv%2BSu7fcO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zrnRmSZX926GYBE5FevS33CmWejMymUrTdfVVXLLkFcTld0T0qyqJ/g3oo6A1wG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2Rfz9k8s73kNeaIfBcwID8V%2B36skfqVpCP%2BrM7FQg3Cns4ObWouyI43Y8vreW6C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVspl%2BNqZrb4lha2A6ynLCIzd3pIyJewn4yeqAa1O0S4Z2Ftd6bi3FZbWlPh4Bji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlagXcXeZ29h0t7KFY/RStVjoeWqT71JWFfMB6bpNgIaH3sQhbomqzRrwB70R0JK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=odjWxK4maEojuivfxxV4ryXsYUxGX8eJ71sjq5LDa0qyB3akcDojX8O/bT7k6LrD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vx4LnHnZiRrZ3jfeDC01fDHVIKMICXt1ZKD9qL36TmgojseoEk3bj58YcT12ubY2&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR  0  37,961  37,961  37,720.51  .00  240.00  99.4% 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200 -7,873  28,327  21,326.86  7,000.00  .00  100.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500 -1,162  338  338.19  .00  .00  100.0% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  230,000 -16,633  213,367  213,366.71  .00  .00  100.0% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  965  7,465  7,464.93  .00  .00  100.0% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500 -6,307  193  193.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  420,700  14,065  434,765  427,524.65  7,000.00  240.00  99.9%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  6,123.42  .00  .03  100.0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  139,614  0  139,614  139,614.03  .00  -.03  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  267,247  15,120  282,367  282,366.58  .00  .00  100.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000 -1,513  13,488  13,487.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100 -1,415  1,685  1,685.11  .00  .00  100.0% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900 -3,451  3,449  3,448.60  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  437,984 8,741  446,725  446,725.24  .00  .00  100.0%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123 -409  5,714  5,714.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  139,614 -6,453  133,161  133,160.94  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  12,750 1,446  14,196  14,195.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  113,730  20,111  133,841  133,613.57  .00  227.29  99.8% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000 -36,191  8,809  7,128.99  1,680.00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  1,862  3,862  3,861.65  .00  .00  100.0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375 -26,643  3,732  3,732.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  349,592 -46,278  303,314  301,407.19  1,680.00  227.29  99.9%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  125,000 -82,641  42,359  42,358.56  .00  .00  100.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000 -11,615  33,385  33,385.30  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  170,000 -94,256  75,744  75,743.86  .00  .00  100.0%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IqdXclqa10FLx%2B7Y%2BclM/f1B%2BUTxb5Pef4Ix0GkeJvrnoDT1IFunV%2BQueEkZDEVV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENDjeAeW1GJj8rAQn1d%2BJk/3Si9b0b9Ep3ziaTzXY121cYH5K8QI2VltZDQ8vwEL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBOj9pDqMYcNoCqwDeD%2BNbFPe68i1Lr0fIk3CIUtQEEsXzP%2BM%2B1UCI28OtAXORQk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UW1U%2BPGobYQCuIq%2B6gMBx09i3abjS7FaseuTkOp8LjCfPkJItsMagt8Eec8Xf0bG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22D4OG0rlC11jlDkFoUp3QFHUaSgQEi41Q1B/LZ75H8Pq8qWgpNEAPyC/E0ItLef&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUccjpjNkXBMFvznEIz9IqTrfge5f03HaBerCSxhLgIkcGCJ7VW4%2BWFd6oCIQY1Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9pMdjUWDijyBGFP7qK5BuKpscR%2BzE/9K2oQn5uKy7UVRQN4atM3hH23Sg6MRlnH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3weDdMrUmhaAGf8UYEq2bfn5hYXzSKXUiTNs%2Brlrd2U%2Bok%2BboxAIVb0zlAL39j%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/YTLoJ3TFRSumrApx6OVtL1Cy30NJZV2SkQ/PxcIH7spX3OWVgVFCpXg/o5vv8m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8cQgbuy79xpU/VPzb3W%2BGYwOc5WsjoTRv5uw08TKpkMauY3GV6ykZl8t3UWekQu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fvkkOVkGGROgqmNwcH5ZqbK9KnBfSn1cr%2Bd74Vlfdvvc2GGwUbZQ9jV85BWNE%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ih/uan2d5KA54jl26KWjiz4ItLTc1fFteQJt5XhygKfQbN9MjofxFJ33AN7Qfsq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/fOyFCU7QeiXj28b0kH4DnQ3AhlFo0zS37V7bvGpaVdzWRJ/VSuMzEhho1nwVV6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5%2BC/Tyq7Z16Blj2PtqIuvi7xi700z9yBKc/mbhxtmO4cKC4KAo2E9blOAnEun4f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLujQyLIQhhu%2B87slXeShR0BoepOBjkuaXrUdWMSkqI11Sxs9/KQ8psF9tqZX4ze&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JljICi5NKP64TpQy3uyw6g3wQBG530YZLKl3bvimx3tZreBnOVEsJCiQmxhMt28Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZsqCyyb4ZLNlanxBYkYyODLugl%2BzNujmob4Z9zmk29DwoMFB4%2B/corOUxL1PmDEa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSpDJvqFEaQRLzw2HBE7JsKBxHEyGzhN%2BScpCHMv94VJ2adiLf7qji7MeXsHdiMl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLHZxS5pCAumcK1zQEtNzQY/xvQXXm7%2BiEingNKrIa0hwylZQ540NdBamb6xESqP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BH0T0kAanw//zFds8bcEDqKiKntlhcBakI5kpKgXP%2BKJzeJjjND2wncF9Xb7dt9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymDuxszz5ipZqvJ/w7xXhUVMtcLfn7ixfQfsbQH7en5MEFx5ZX1teIAR7PM/PGln&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  8,000 -8,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  8,000 -8,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  6,123.42  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  139,614  6,000  145,614  145,614.03  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 51060  SALARIES  145,462  13,195  158,657  158,657.21  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000 -14,364  65,636  65,635.78  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  20,000  0  20,000  20,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  148,637  248,637  248,637.26  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  15,000  1,073  16,073  16,073.13  .00  .00  100.0% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000 -12,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000 -3  49,997  49,996.69  .00  .00  100.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  414,481 -26,127  388,354  388,354.17  .00  .00  100.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  440,000 -99,377  340,623  340,623.41  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,422,680 17,035  1,439,715  1,439,715.10  .00  .00  100.0%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,213,107  38,580  1,251,687  1,251,687.33  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  2,581  41,442   41,442.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000   5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000 -5,660  4,340   4,340.19  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  564  35,564   35,563.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000 -1,435  565   564.54  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  3,007  13,007   13,006.64  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000   4,999.61  .00  .39  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000 -7,000  0   .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  119,041  0  119,041   119,041.11  .00  .04  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  142,614  0  142,614   142,614.03  .00  -.03  100.0% 
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  6,123  0  6,123   6,123.42  .00  -.42  100.0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000 -501  499   499.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  6,000 -1,696  4,304   4,304.41  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500 -752  2,748   2,748.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900 -3,967  4,933   4,932.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  15,000 -368  14,632   14,631.76  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M1odD428Qmhi7j8TrnIHDYzLzB2psIzidwtt9JeZS5XKXglVDqQK7QoBCwY9yC5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UvVhI4dVXBIV1jevwlPbGomLz38Xx5wi8qKa/4%2BB3ckWYEOf0K7L%2BFb3J7/plVp1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yurNHFE9ty6NUx/MHGhIA9Nw8BsoseSHncgBtKLbeDkpWHzwsceuf8v2ewGiRKSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvCLDMm/DGQtaU59aeIXEURGACHBvGZs4ptI/dcGzI/LUQG6K5NbgCb1VvSV1jmS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=piWC1nCQaWltcW3tBlH45EZ9NRuxt0Krj58rtNrcZw6ozOCAG6pButMh8xIqHSb4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKtKAKi4mpcmZVI5vTUjDUr77nRShFTazBw2Z9X9H1tQusUi41X9cFAEIw3mZneK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qASH2iKzoaFVBtpfbl2GKucdWMBkPzFrAiuVJ9PUFiE8tNtFy4yTQ61UW8DkDYcW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UH0Y/sxJr4NPm%2BnKNClZpEh46/gNyRx8Pd/MQzRlC5zb8XbBP2zdSdUewrWbqZde&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfpKTpxV/sWWlocOHudS1aJiF%2BAEhx9Tc0Q6aDisUh9RGFhDsIthEZDJUiF9lJtx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAChj67XXshfwIvPj89gP1SdxhrVPsahGwa%2BNOvFBbGiBjCt3q4PQceQVBoWqIxy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCH7biPA/Q8RMsvzPoSrAoiGIZHaFCZJHTOJ0brFeY0lKWOpyvdUWdQMAmJ6MZ1S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fl8kigx/%2BOT3xjhXpodcCLYuw%2BKoywscMzMTdWIT4gDCcvcpDLMw2IacmefqXwBD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lw234KZdJ4mF9jLjrzmHhAiyspD6CUpkvaqEOVD7cAtCP8/XL1UbnIVRFPjUvVuR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AHf2GJu49C1dXyafI4AT7rW/ovhyB5RQsjVP590%2BHhR1Iq2y9SEtTflI4p6HwFba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFdLQSvAL199jwYLWbIX9vmgWm3WIDmFxRN2Fw01zPgCE6Z8aLwxTAIA/kd6wirK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kiw4JuNJGeTyx06QlgKNVaoPJ0Z5Yp58kwBJE8ap8E8nGoiZ9PSK7hjXc8avqxAM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9FhYYK56RM1rZnCR2Nc8Vi3lkAYrtHzQXhxQhvblORc26spSMdzXi6FRE03GzZ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0aIQnyhRrHRyiXsUUNY3z6tl3kxfZUISiNDAuncjXeEx4X09TNYlKLY6ucJ%2Bcpcu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fh7Uwo0CWqQKHGgdTw9YWv8dj9xMMhQSTg61QVPWp7qEaoV7v3xjnBkgSOG01AGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4jJwixNEQF03WEGHxKgfvlsV8riHPwSepzf20FfGDifqfTkVZImHi/kduYeF3Bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJc876BeFC5LIk5/owxwXKYjSQJM5AryK8Ada436GcIb3tI%2BEBe5LiikDpQtM02X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yy4D2gTWGDLlSBlAvyuTp/uOfmGVesteOGvga6NMBwU879%2BUE%2B%2B%2BoGDhAF8BBYMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYuLWCjxteLEQ9KDtwGWHY8yi/DrEfY8ZfszPiziHoA3sGNeE8YfAcGE6uH/E7Pa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5m8ZdkRnOW4wMg2Jqi7mW1lL9gKqGzSltNV2b6SD/IswZ1vh56ZDYrGVqbE3R6hI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGH3oRnCYw97uW8TPmskq/4Q62ZFJquLTFg2cehv%2B70dJCVXImii6OgMglUEGD5X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RO8tRZW7mKf4n6bhdV8F14CB6xaDEcRCvVu3VRTW91Gbp5t8OmTpbIYrBpbwyBqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MaeUp33SMEsDRrUqC92viU7gYDN0Kb4c%2BHnwL7oecus0FNfvq/uKdAR2BE0t2mVN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m72iO2avjE6PAjwCWakcbw6M8lVS4wO0V4Ha1kHyBwXH8KqgYsmD//L%2Bwhewjtia&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjrgD2VZRIos%2BOfWMNh2NrlHs27djtx5yHw3BmicxeHJfDpv1K01r2imkOeut0H3&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  438,226  20,743  458,969  458,969.22  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  87,727  4,324  92,051  92,050.51  .00  .00  100.0% 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  108,216  2,983  111,199  111,198.96  .00  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,262,315  51,403  2,313,718  2,313,717.67  .00  .00  100.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  337,997  11,116  349,113  349,112.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  147,710  0  147,710  147,709.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  133,827 -27,263  106,564  106,564.20  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  140,468  484  140,952  140,952.28  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION  7,000 -2,000  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000 12,924  40,924  40,923.98  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  3,650 -2,650  1,000  1,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153 -5,557  7,597  7,596.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  297  9,322  9,322.42  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  13,000 -3,623  9,377  9,376.98  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  40,000 -25,443  14,557  14,557.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940 -9,671  7,269  7,269.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300 -9,075  225  225.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536 3,331  112,867  112,867.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  131,822  12,675  144,497  144,497.29  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,032  1,022  18,054  18,053.91  .00  .09  100.0% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,144  1,076  26,220  26,220.38  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  73,346  6,249  79,595  79,594.66  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000 -776  224  224.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  8,000 -1,424  6,576  4,482.16  2,093.75  .00  100.0% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250 -3,325  925  925.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838 3,441  119,279  119,278.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  135,822  0  135,822  135,822.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,433  857  18,290  18,290.42  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  1,429  25,248  25,248.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  5,472  84,166  84,166.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  1,750 -891  859  858.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  7,000  6,177  13,177  13,176.65  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500  38  4,538  4,537.25  .00  .75  100.0% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  4,331  113,867  113,867.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  129,257  0  129,257  129,257.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  2,411  22,252  22,252.02  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJKxu1sKhcRZ2j2%2BiHRcYeeatRED6iTqKu2iCXIh/qyb9P4QBrkP8tOvIEGDw9ni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JXSPge5A8IKw4EMMHmLpYIoQN8RjJUhOfbH33yySQGLEGjNWWD1tJjNdPZ4gWdCm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4j3dYIrftxzp91yu791gmoTnSU8EEuUvxdloRM5sMry0yJL%2Bchk1znpQcs1iQ39/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6So7YyNVC8ihwxXoHgEjEnzCjCdJulCkk2foY5ruGniOWcKILj4nLbdE39UoeiA7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tLB3JpBMMD7OkHu6oDvHmYLNFazKoPchY6HqUtrfwXLyW8CXyejpHhrx%2BMfMel8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEUTrdPEtCp9XUQP4J7vEuUd3jthYIAssceNSyKe7FkVDyaMilhYsg%2BkfwX/LudM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3s8zY1ssiqWfs9yEV7WBgWRZAmLteKxRgxIM0cZzWN3Ro9UeqLj%2Bl6XotFDM62X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5u3I0Pq8Ltwv0Vg4f15P7ou/pQ5DArxZ0XwOiR/SOd3HOjvpwqlVN7lvQyLWRcWa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BhsFEcXMOQF6xZvrNIkZeDDR1KHGz2dnqaEC/3TYEc%2Bo0EovuTDVUWfziNnBH0t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bzctMNGa6WTICyvX9oYkB/oUmF1HfzGMqPaNUibmV5luLacwZgi6rgD1ewGaMWn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSTbFossUkr0eqqzLMInUUJzP6INGp4BKPbzTTO1OTvWYPCpdF35IKLx/fN3TdcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgGlAgyshqqiszydEFZ8rE7pX6CkdHBBHg0Zi8Daheu6FRYhT%2BqR/hb%2B9KdUYReB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WeBFzNKjYfjcQNaVYctD9yPXDfdLQeiInOBa3D72yfmxIHHK1i5qADoLHqVw7Wkr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3rLg1%2BNc91hGdswcLTj9Jl2KMnozOS4nUhw17gqGpmbhcln%2BfxCnjJ12vzJAj2I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QUGqPFykHRzUiGIT2/4doDqQLl3Abn13P9PBE3iUdFRYa040f065eYL6lN3yoJCM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3LSbuRXiLw1g0rIPQDaQkJuerg1bGE1tdNHf5DNXawIqVA6kkywnVpJsd7912WMB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IK2/cnZBwLjsw/JEFB5tpKtVhxV9EVeR9wIsiIp2A8PB6UZ86Dvm2eNgA0h1vcZo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7NsmXJzZNFqvU0KJ0lMh2AfzqA1O3NW3hbF3BmgcMrVer33tQ7AEPzbGhWgeUOX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JrsJdFJ%2BJR%2BiR3rKlNabgbWLjjuojHZyNUjlNnL1I9Dv8rzgpBpKc89hhARBUbIM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWEou17%2BE4T6b7mvgmex1/blNInmQh1TSu6mcxsitufBoDBiaSJSueroWiM9P9YK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2OO2hPwByqkIkAWotEqViiSqYZFDBLJxj7Su1AtRtnHLdyh7VJhwmqoJvZehhXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YmXgfezfQTyzsswUPH6Ume/LHQPxZc9PdDNKU9B7nLWdySrdXwgcZ4Y3nyHd7tZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XuOFgAl/tprIl7uy8NrmZ6LA/5rvRaPk9X5UCP810mzmvJjklvSvA94FCnGqHih&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Znu0YwjfZTf1c6s7NmfkaYN%2BoFJ0tseJHXKf6fJNaE7nzdGeP4caXflccV7wflic&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nPZqO15aKqI3uC7M32zMTvMvTr8DUXAarjbWMlXR8R4PgvEmWiMBG55E69Pf9xN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoHWZJghDXGabBWltQViaeqmw62951SQuDs%2BFguT2MD3wN5DecJTTrlkRwtYB0fn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LBSiUND4Fyn33bOaftdb5MAiCsCpOSg%2Bf%2BH/PPmBcUzEJZ4GqVR1MkAgBkzIW0C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfzANdz68O5JoCMSFgJL9cuLzxGYanC4sxpbzGqKO86RKnCkDT2E6GcKOK5uTunu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG9yG1%2B6SwFVFmvvijqRQN9VHpL4Sd2B8dJiR9sZcj8sRQfqEatAzfBWD3BIeldy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4sIVsF7s4desOaJfeCx0CpANvD%2Bgax70%2BOrULPy0jmMSRw1IGToiR0wBRwskvAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cb2Z/ZjclNza6itouzB1M1l8dCntAEEXQWd3EY0LlMzxYdPHH04JwH4NmJNgaKYU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pb6PjsvXFg/wVSsIn7sVs5pcWQ/9HIvHQNtvOdVp5h%2BFOsPttohKy8lympSlck21&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZloMR0m/3puYrAKqxVqgPjmDGU6TS/VUCvs8QX0MOrRyi6bURMjehtrPrpuFbmD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wE4bOjLkXsJWF5AWbXV3kG14sxBTdpyhaRHp55dmEJa3eQ1LCqdifng/VaGV4o8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U16968udqXU9F12YNOq8ZMf5KAlipBupEm6xUuZ4mM%2B%2B3Qt/ZV9oQWolyrMxA6xb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=irkstGVmGU/viC65USvkw3BOeu1E0eIPMQD5yczTdAwGclXO921wDf2t5ujLU3ZH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQYzGuQrSmNkzNOZmYB7rC0/MEoZhY5IsnHu6ECNrelLPGXzf5yCtSZnUPf89eQ0&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  2,869  42,352  42,351.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550 -42  508  508.40  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  1,127  3,127  3,126.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000 -2,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,215  2,984  111,199  111,198.96  .00  -.38  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  129,257  0  129,257  129,257.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,106  1,189  19,295  19,294.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  34,314  2,059  36,373  36,372.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  764 -318  446  446.22  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500 -358  2,142  2,142.27  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  2,500 -1,900  600  600.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,215  3,984  112,199  112,199.04  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  129,257  0  129,257  129,257.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,481  265  19,746  19,746.05  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  44,746  3,008  47,754  47,754.30  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800 -800  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000 -33  2,967  2,966.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000 0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500 -399  1,101  1,101.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  3,331  112,867  112,867.02  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  124,391  0  124,391  124,390.89  .00  .11  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,481  1,839  21,320  21,320.37  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  38,634  2,568  41,202  41,202.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525 -525  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  3,722  5,722  5,721.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000 -700  300  300.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  32,026  2,549  34,575  34,575.01  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,917,971  6,053  2,924,024  2,921,930.00  2,093.75  .00  100.0%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  180  7,398  7,398.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  840  34,524  34,524.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466 -1,190  25,277  25,276.50  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368 -170  67,199  67,198.50  .00  .00  100.0%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  6,650  3,355  10,005  10,005.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjdPFGBPyaDTWC6STEzjOqjtbASaCVvFQYqujGQJqQdqCgpab6DsT%2BUO6zqm6hAH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXm3dOqGKZUtoRZr12bLhKnR3SfK/2jfZpfoOQlL2LHEOycCPssFldeU1unwdGDU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vli6JBjJuPwrE8IM9IOIX05GKL//Ud6BgEXOGcpNMDC3jm8saWk1wdmF2iT1F4ka&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GW8EvvlWOTbiBG7V5Ixh3vd2irZI/p4WMH5qAy5gg/8uJjmct3cFJJIi6Ta45rnO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnCmFR35Z6QhCyFntuEBdin3y3uPDislDyQ9DApK1eNcXXJwm3XIA0lBveGccmso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=18t2AFPDzx8HxGyMKSK9ASB25%2BV/VulW/6lpxAzemsPmLZdczPPyRV%2BK6WlL8x9k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYy0bNPuoP7r06WiUY1YUOF4Y358Xn%2B4ze1MS7ce0PnoZCgaNAkpoWQC0kDHkK%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L48FpZstWyzJ3c2IliQomXkqFCa/dATY7NejBpuPE8bry9rfOC61uRZrJpf7PInT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vVDR3fGvxH7xu1Vt8uMdm3xIEyYGCYadnFvRQwyy6bdCRmo%2BXZJWaFZDQLfiQm9N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIa3eprkUNHfAr6xiTRytm8HxPiDP0myjFF5uL/JQe/sdEELaeiwVxmmSn3jflH/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LUpMjDiNtD2wayz2wg1tiDnK2lmUO7JH5xSv%2BuG9W6ezLH3/90gs0IBpDNwbN%2B9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tf9LLOPAD9ALSbyCRU%2B7BkDt9OjySVF8f4xUNBRB0kzlAz%2BljspfCfG3kMnYC6dH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HJUGaT/PV%2B3P%2BTRiDLbuDnD3ofzG2gelMi4S4fP3oZONoVZAfNXC59SJhI92klxU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WplEcXAP6qgb5JhZmVn42eyIj%2Bihy1U2u88mRO9fnZ%2BN5P8oZhhyzTOmtswFmwtq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0Fj/0c1stW/veT764mvjWpu8UyOT9svOELiHBWKstSLmQUGiN/bs0/yXmXYW6VN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfeqY5Mcp/u5zH5NFfWl1n0XGPyQe0dZ9wakS264MyVecO9WOaQZyeMex1Gy7UFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNTpq670Q3nh1tYJOszaSAM1YgqD8pqu81p2sFx2wOF8cT%2BU2NK6dGWzDFGYXlja&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gwyuh1vvnFIHn5D0wcPcHXEZEq1s56ADr3V0ChZPIDxZVB70qQOjShymjJePGJcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzpDYvtoO79Y1EZHO%2BrVlO4fKNoGuqPvZetm2FbQ9VCh1D/aqGYvEJmUE%2BMXS6NN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLteIsR2qPcvJKNNDlHhTmfwx7ojM6gmF2yzGiu6ngS5TZr8PT2eUPuzAXETrmWR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DtJB7Wk13zxQAQcrKGQkG%2BVChLBI4ZTQgXwi0Epd0Ckg3%2BDtSvXdnXBTjgf4ylxk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YLt3zdS2EcBQYlDuSVAoi9XVhde3wJdWvBztRpVYDWch4eAhYl3Ysa3fp8rVVQYM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=STwg5wU5eM%2BT68AZkk/cAu1/CCuvZ6sFztYxcAsiThDLUyENHBkAk1CaFy3rOuEa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ta7%2BHc8oIoM9eW6OPOqz%2BWpGMPIkL5yRhz%2B76TvS7kJs3lCqC9zwGPnpZWHppWvM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2i8hrpjEZ7r9WO5N2QN1nxzvKg5SdhpMJ5WOPKsNK3YgxV%2B0bXP7FdrmTDRDY7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0LBwWHONkKis%2By%2BWn7XMIixoo1dacNjcMtefX5cWR7CtSvXCAP6EmH1vXIa2BOC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofhQKJzo3CMCgnxCqJAIn8F2Pe5HwFI12zNx7vb6qERU7qYqi5J/p4uj0AiEfsRT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WScjl9AFPs5B1giR7de1381afkj5c%2BeiUN0CL7JIi4pKxwn7ulH4gVLGYzHGCOyI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLl1DIrbxkjxmR/V1Cr3k5OrXPxMU0Lz9lVKB2hCQAzcT33oeC3UmsER2dHMr146&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cAAIj7l4oM7%2BE0tWj8vN7yR0m4tO3nmhTkmoLBR792tDcqP/vd66M5rXMMELzVPL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wzGiS3Ojnihb9XdU5ILH/ei2G9aDo6HqB4zU4fkV4R7eOXHB1qd1K02E9r8nZQ32&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXT4qmWZIXr7zYk7vLmk5CjZMKHpldHt8HVw33iTz2w1KdqTCkmLFpr1HFWp%2BkLi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wA5l5IDKyjiCbkDjVLNkEuN7ArQLfeUbJq6DLrWm0CKSjDZNiy74JwqzPIesJvCM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EiJQ273vmL968s3yupzGUv0EBSQwy%2BMJDBrnY5zNNq%2B2aCw6aZ7ns7xL1z/3R/t%2B&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE -  1,352,522 -1,352,522  0   .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  106,657 -106,657  0   .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  125,744 27,858  153,602   153,602.02  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  265,638  8,508  274,146   274,146.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  6,218  182,656   182,656.07  .00  -.07  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,318,441 -17,462  1,300,979  1,300,979.40  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  732,836 -30,169  702,667   702,667.07  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  242,368 12,918  255,286   255,285.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219 3,109  91,328   91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  251,541  8,095  259,636   259,636.26  .00  -.26  100.0% 
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,482,329 -29,332  1,452,997  1,452,996.83  .00  .17  100.0% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516 11,296  331,812   331,812.26  .00  -.26  100.0% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  346,005 11,412  357,417   357,417.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,329,383 -35,968  1,293,415  1,293,414.88  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,266,343 -48,995  1,217,348  1,217,347.95  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  128,932 3,651  132,583   132,582.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  324,432 -25,298  299,134   299,134.13  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  255,636 -22,066  233,570   233,569.71  .00  .29  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  182,172 6,661  188,833   188,833.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  171,410 4,286  175,696   175,696.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351 -11,488  344,863   344,862.21  .00  .79  100.0% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  281,449 7,939  289,388   289,388.07  .00  -.07  100.0% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  2,962  272,498   272,497.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  317,622 -20,270  297,352   297,352.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  345,562 9,455  355,017   355,017.42  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  694,076  140,652  834,728   834,727.99  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  705,655  29,079  734,734   734,734.18  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  134,490   4,317  138,807   138,807.24  .00  -.24  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  344,425  10,874  355,299   355,298.82  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  201,631 -5,437  196,194   196,193.52  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  145,163 4,638  149,801   149,801.04  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  144,952 -5,306  139,646   139,646.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  366,424 7,765  374,189   374,188.83  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  232,172 7,539  239,711   239,711.16  .00  -.16  100.0% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  171,685 5,196  176,881   176,881.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  293,139  15,449  308,588   308,048.26  .00  540.00  99.8% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  314,413  47,120  361,533   361,532.70  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  682,226  21,647  703,873   703,872.84  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  628,529  33,687  662,216   662,216.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,519,755  51,381  1,571,136  1,571,135.74  .00  .46  100.0% 
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  70,163  1,754  71,917   71,917.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  85,104  2,128  87,232   87,232.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  134,346  5,866  140,212   140,212.02  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  420,139  3,311  423,450   423,449.89  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L18pT9bi/fuoxXdBDAb%2BB7FNKeQorPzBESeEkZsqJXIdlNO5cgiRiKKnQ%2BHITEnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMmPBcheP2UqqpP7yDDzLszWSLDx3tPcxazHHVAP44ryJ7TApvg8dhQA2eJStIP2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0F/LjElR6Lg%2B1N8LQ3xaJgHoRd9jVM6NYZ4eLBgBCEqQNc80Ge%2B37OJ3aVERp2A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/Q5CES1oRFjlf%2BXTSKH1CRjbn6x8Ruia6NYPDLfQZTohlFKYbhqBuXKE5Y3tq4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6sQDTwFGULAZyh%2BCjY9WAo1FIf9uHICWZlrR7oDgkZA7jlMSCU4fTbCd1ZuWufx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBqmSXkPHuI16zcPGLomn0kHx0XqEB3njiI8mBseiME9DbnVfEHm6AL6a28krFCW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxrZEYfpAbRnChuxJBfjKpaCFlR5hbYTjDQva/ybJ51Ct/zSRtcNqx/CaWnd%2BV7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQghAW5w1gLHgU/ciA3HDQBw9/kvIGMFBQaMjn%2B%2BooC4md/KeG0RqN%2BAAqK1Z62K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l7/GwmUlZ7pgTnQCtJBZTvtyxAgQr8Uosv1f9%2BSO8U5X3dreYDZxWoYKTpN2ze9L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/QwdQc2P53gb5NGc71nZ5wK4GKHV/cfm9owoUjoEHzftZNoNJToK05HaYpYeFR8/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fd3RT943VK9H6a4DvUXH0T37N8tHoJZ8Dp%2B1rIynNPXjYHXZWkbPIJc1WzeSgsoL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGhdgYEi0lHvwTRJEpUhNCcOxDC%2B7me3z/ZxofUy5hgcQ9nmoBSsLcNody4NkYsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgMowjotbhdc1/lzBs7qZgYpSbMXYyjcJszyM3/JqCSVsMJ%2BM%2BdV7uK55SCT6cTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36MHjN834%2BDlXKN7coUexaE8Oj6g%2BLMEC8B67XWIo03mvo7sPJNIrtqLMi4vDPHm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysn%2BIcxU6R70oWP9AwywXa78g1WDtEnwzJ/6WVg6vSBHy5imZHMbeKJlLF7vIFAx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0vgpJHWdBUgc8ZIHqSOxv88QbCLP82GsnQd0UFGMLmMEi%2Bpfsi37ASQC8RuKxNhu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQWenrnMm/sRqlOCW%2BkLsA1fQ76AzjUD4DBVGM17WRBDUvXFCJWy8ZL2ipg9rQMI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ImpjDKDS68aI0mulS5ZMlSMhA%2BmYp6JObP%2BB4OKtc5WHc7NARixbsaRbXpKTErwD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sm05caTkY459b8EVEHS4TqhUT6Frlbbmw1PEzWIoSqShk4bKEyhoPGGftiJ%2BlXXf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/m8Po9bSUtoz6nZcCG7DbivUug9FWnWBDHcNmdthYqNEhKGqwc08StpMCsVkLyd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSwevUql/Vwhu9tLITK%2BtZDXTO1y1%2BB9xnBlStUbySEJLfrZyJDlahs9/T4Llq2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rbxX8MQm0kcx7kEpJPKPf0f5G5iNQP%2BWp0nJe6TPX1pyyA8tbuZtY7tFCfDJcVg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xB3vL5q8L4uU/bJtoeSCF5VtXQuLwyPTfluFi0i0c0rj%2BjxXW7PpMQhf%2BUAqKyZY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b09GWw6Uo7KftP73HjgoecqDNQiwR50Hw3t9tVlfqWUxNE9sVsHxndItu8cND4us&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4MePerXlzYyzcpnW13GoBwJ97rYl/1fqLGBxEQGsyhiD6k%2BFXJmtQd4ds68/gX0G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhYHrQrkCaXU3uWY8BK90ZJ/LIIn3b2eItRTkd/79ufa/VtyOQzG3cQUBm3solJu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUw%2BTtyk4zt63YoNJNHUTKrJWLyRqFVfjXVPdgzPse4ZFdaia7Domatc1Z1DD4It&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xYk8f2yyHIMO9wIp16V1iHsR44xmGNUOT6m92gCXOmt3eqG8F%2B%2BgaRanHSqbgQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fHpKLA6Z9HAiG3MBfCpw1tbSNwetrX7rgjDPtMEq6zrEvogimqr/V4wK6FOI8pUF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7ACwhXDwq1EWaZ/u5Xahfe6uRbIfqCzEKLt%2BFOPUxyCiSarmnIptJYBJc6lEKYa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqomgykP0BpQReP5qwv9tNe81yLj71/YRw9M/qGSwqVUq5JrKkj/rBcAJ8rz49HE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U4%2BWpLJYWFo7E8JA%2BkTOMUDRxDHFyhlowTKKkB64zIs6g9Je/BgEYmWZS%2BO6dsV/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWV6jxULzyLj6WRy8cNWmlipvs5dUlXJpLKN0%2BGXkzjM9h5hgOv8ehU8zgqiVmjX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Cuk/sCXjMn%2BLps1re0bE1LgUIK0bcdBm/M2V8YVHRX58LGV6PDscIoy1/i1NKkw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys0IdaYsOz8PG7T4MyYoeoF9HcAEltuTdVJXGZ8o2EL%2B1w5HKwb9dKZaxKE2fjjs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udHdlvrRRFdpwHewXcEY64%2B1ZmpGc%2BDICDJ9keKBnLy1t9MxzOgj3Ovba8WWbaDS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=niwW4Ok1dKHYYA%2Bc156kSquNYgrHzcSnmJFTh9/lle/r3GjanuUtVXTsTQRAWuEa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9O4Jo2znI33l0YmQZuS/42AUHuAZHCqU77ykBvEyqZjQAAFC0aXknKRn8%2BPB6dGy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzaBSn0w1OSZ6vZo7K4ff7IcRrda1gCzzShQ9OwSBqjWIpg5JWspuYZIIvTuAEXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENhDUWFONyfqO/cA6ipbmixRfuo5ZA0h7hhJZGWoYLhKSmC7zylj3I3EXSnWn/sr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ay3VYNEyuM/2KS17o3DshMeAUdJ6pMSemryi5hyoCJR8TDU9cfR%2BQe/cl5fWQls&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKKim/n5N39CN5IUqIe0gwgRrJYR7u9ECfCYfZQkOpZge4WWo6EjsqNfYbeRcyjX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1wcJ/AKdmfWoHdrUiynwTQRzexnaumISApu5XD1qRtw%2BHaxDb8r7MyAnYzqCrFPE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYnigXde3rnaOhqty6d18azmKyLa/cjM0t/MFsHp5XdZ2WJxJRilSkO1ielsb7Uc&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,470,280 -31,382  1,438,898  1,438,897.87  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  65,930 1,278  67,208   67,207.71  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  54,041  1,351  55,392   55,391.91  .00  .09  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  93,953  3,312  97,265   97,264.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  345,570 -109,825  235,745   235,744.71  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,511,416 -38,796  1,472,620  1,472,620.38  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  66,077 -12,450  53,627   53,626.52  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  65,930 1,648  67,578   67,577.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  88,219 3,109  91,328   91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  292,154 -27,306  264,848   264,848.15  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,390,901 2,812  1,393,713  1,393,713.22  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  88,219  3,109  91,328   91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  83,466  1,384  84,850   84,849.81  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  80,905  2,023  82,928   82,928.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  287,867  7,197  295,064   295,064.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  25,318,147 -1,383,381  23,934,766  23,934,226.33  .00  540.00  100.0%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  408,800 -351,303  57,497   57,169.46  .00  327.84  99.4% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,133,741 -40,547  1,093,194  1,093,193.86  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  417,007 -26,409  390,598   390,597.75  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  105,000 44,376  149,376   149,375.74  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  72,046 1,801  73,847   73,847.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,042,737 21,243  1,063,980  1,063,980.41  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  93,098  3,282  96,380   96,379.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  72,046  1,801  73,847   73,847.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  935,579  13,414  948,993   948,992.85  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  156,825  4,884  161,709   161,709.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  75,103  1,877  76,980   76,979.91  .00  .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  807,393 -63,508  743,885   743,885.15  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  182,172 6,421  188,593   188,593.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  86,495  2,162  88,657   88,656.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  646,259 -7,074  639,185   639,185.19  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  182,172 11,473  193,645   193,644.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  88,219  3,109  91,328   91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  474,447  10,276  484,723   484,723.20  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  181,317  11,443  192,760   192,759.84  .00  .01  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  88,219  3,109  91,328   91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  348,423  8,519  356,942   356,941.78  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  175,876  5,351  181,227   181,227.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4ONri1CWNt1waee%2BIIL%2B3vxZFX3iI%2BeouRTraAE9d2Kl8tpXyulNmsKzT96v799&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sXPpnioQ0owZlhH/jJgJkDUoZPciqLgaQpaGzIYT9ppVVjQkCJ3DggN7XaQwwZW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fd/oG9Q1eMV1/GBFqbH5Zw6lFk2sbVOJyM4wrE0S1UvLoUTVEJcNMOHgxemyOwMh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xD2UX0G80kwWiP1mFqCNAM3t3kCsXcnEPlc8Jcezxm%2B6TOgtV12k9l4qPYXqdcLo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ifp5KGA5LSsUYck5BU3W3cz0mbjATxBt4zaVeTxm1tBmYCbi//fLjnzes6UAXnv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QFRSERZvw2ZBmG%2BhP1tdn%2BTK87Ko1J45NHaxd%2Bi9TeAUK6x/Wts%2BhZG%2BnJI1TLv%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/VoAODRyUa9k5wlDz1J02f9cfrPo7XeVynVuuWGZRc5vffJt0fs%2BhbxhQdV3lpSu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jB5NYzFngmrh9P5yQBZDLBl//%2B28spmhvrXbigzvBoxPU2HaVPp056arEqwHBlFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2HKyPUVwd1stAPibUTjbGKEnq8rgno12Z6ETofBQE4Sta5EIxAztsIsLS6YqUHAo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HygTgkswhRDe%2BBfRtYDd/4p64cPJoD9c327Zva9Jl4sw5eGJqyZiZZYv9VRMWU3b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rP4hCKDDIzKPFbmXwMJRHoeihZRWTWgIHy0fA52HmK6VtbS0yvRzxQb%2BtNqL4raQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06tOSZ5jLKPsv45DuCWZ5rF6mdiPMWgaNy0YOGS6%2B0Br1Yt2m2tcbc2vL7rNoO2V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1SAx46Lu5pq8Tlqh4J/j85XQOhwWZ5CO36M4kmcyV4y%2BYyINfvjH2hMJEEdSMl/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27fPNOEDa0P5TnMmICvmVH9bhDMSqDS6gM0yES6I4OJ4yJBJkehei5y1H39KJ8SJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dxCukE%2BWX/AY8EMhdvk0ag0aKIM81s/5E7k7M0iHhV0UvvQLvmtzSMMpjjVc47%2Bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNT3gr8wXb9CpcUMArnsiR4RqxV3HBIQ/Af4lhJTscY9DUVOyRIH7lfieP0xu5vX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzCPd6MXWKOW1NkQE1Hp0MRgGkRFHbD/f5jQu56JXzRlD2l0IzH6Z91ySTXUygHb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1s8Gwfaxv4/z2/cFrWkH8UMjlH5Jucj3S/vpFJhXy1qK53UuAiazH07cnic%2BUNdQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AmIyR668y8L9FACBDtt7CsWPbLWiTbRs8cVWElx%2BuKaQzKDv2VH/EuPQiQ1S0AlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=28tuV3Sr/ZzvZIbkufFZRIqYYu1BU1oYwX4IRZwBnD%2BZhLMO%2Br1X6NebWcglF2tm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rq4n5s/zz4Xvwo0nPmSiq%2BM0CiyGg0/wWfYsxboA1tWrR5Fr5fQX3OXFYpOpdA9u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUfZbuLsPKa6JoIOZ6m7jEZkhyiEtQQe/aDZZVrA4egcwvU3nbb6l5v4FsXyCxHP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8T1D8qWGcb9n9Fvwe%2BTt%2BS%2BtkfmZvMSy3RmP9LYiTwxMPhONHTDI4ocLSu8qFfZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6gnME5UdkxxADF6JHHh0jcuRec7HnmXHupAvK/Ug3APsUP2CFShcb0DYpG8%2BclH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OumL%2BIdtC5cpaaCHnYdnziTmLVEmrPy/DAWNmmfnpFPArsR6CKNAypjbt19c%2BRWK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZwkaOO%2Bjdqf3hX3ingJDit1gMQwD2WOfH8apsjNP5iXc9vr0ciLwmgqAni74RY9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=atdH3jb28GATc4yKyRV%2B5N0/U0e7bbnfgAPTb1HxetFXDwQkcT8zQyRmI4PeSN8D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1e8TccfWw1eJxlo9cd1kYsB%2B0NV02ZMDg8uV5AwczKyDiqdJBvZ8Wd1nO7YjBz0n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8L3xXlk29muVkHhzzp7QJNe%2BfT0SD1xaoq/pp8Ah9co/nkR5hiyKGtFA1kBWNbD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SRXL02ww3gYVty2GRLRJA0NM20%2Bba74fxVTcOls6fw7pL9b8WEF67y8wcUOeYWF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BoaTNVFUPlU%2BymPu0XZJ4eZoA3yjNU6EoC1fCyxswB7ytVZVtSZ0%2BrsSh7z1HzwY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8MQUC8VeSaykwKR/E1H/hjGIiW27YNaG%2B2P001AWu5FwoeK2KMNSbspOx7vqByT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTHUE/VuEk2nLRqCRMMdLVB8vURp7Nfk%2BmTdPqas8Ti7/uziR9p65uSoHp8%2BrSMW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSi0VMSwlRrREk5ioFbxpX8iHbXAC76BnfG3BlI8mHkeHGtU0NW3EVJaC%2BM2qS63&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9qII6Az1gn5Hw2f42cEO%2BV%2B1JxgE6Ye5oTVyfv0LExjr9mUTYNA3Yl8CCpOLDNs3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBjwWRHxrgyshSDE2oWGnlOhm5St6YnPh7EoW5akIP8B61Naj6npdbZ2LE/p%2BYu%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLWhOtxqYPAGrKYINW%2BG82LGS8cYJfVulD3zgW89gYYgYFwv5yU8RhInBUng4c6D&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  59,814  1,495  61,309  61,309.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  452,389  9,981  462,370  462,370.26  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  5,217  181,655  181,655.38  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  536,802  101,298  638,100  638,100.38  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,998,417 -216,308  8,782,109  8,781,781.34  .00  327.84  100.0%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  290,788  8,101  298,889  298,888.98  .00  .00  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  121,602  3,040  124,642  124,641.95  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  412,390  11,141  423,531  423,530.93  .00  .00  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  157,000 -42,224  114,776  114,776.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  422,000 -61,561  360,439  360,279.34  .00  160.00  100.0% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  232,000 -48,000  184,000  184,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU  0 53,950  53,950  53,950.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 57,000  57,000  57,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  811,000 -40,835  770,165  770,005.34  .00  160.00  100.0%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  10,390  24,390  24,390.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  5,550  20,568  20,568.92  .00  -.92  100.0% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  601,809 -105,764  496,045  496,045.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  71,344 -24,317  47,027  47,027.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  539,518 -21,476  518,042  518,042.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  76,322 -1,255  75,067  75,066.39  .00  .61  100.0% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  593,411 -189,746  403,665  403,665.53  .00  -.53  100.0% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,506  1,224  70,730  70,729.80  .00  .00  100.0% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  524,915 -48,233  476,682  476,682.31  .00  -.31  100.0% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,680 -4,689  64,991  64,991.05  .00  .00  100.0% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  409,646 -42,123  367,523  367,523.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752 -1,953  66,799  66,799.03  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivkbsWBD%2BQRmGFY4p02u0hEbxkt1hKJAdgt/mvuhIX0BAGtTKB1aNVcwwNas1Fzw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZWUI4GJUUc8u1YH4QVrcCsN4dm73Dzz7ZPCN9R5jzJPBmQBq298JbmolAGSgP7W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTDSEApOX8uC5oREZ0GlNpUrOZx/3tqxwy/q5YnqHqrAaqiPWS2wcv0fr5nfnKJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8sKuRrzOxZ5lWgHgYHC257Fja5LHNdXzNlerO8TN186R%2B8tqPlWYFHI2DKwbvXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytyWvQsCxlLgyjcl/sA5A1yA63%2BanBZ9VZfuSZHwp8pRGUEY37DIx%2B6agbytoCV6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7jyJ5yiPT2JNjGegU1kd9odrxm0wD/Hm8/O0y8eYAhXJGer8UWTAQS8Elzctdo0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZGbj8GRLuHT3S6JfXZMm4i6YFfQbw6ZPVypXu9I3EmCvQNu9thcwk9MnB4EBSn8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmFPmJbVe4Atm1dSVWhda43oxoMUq%2BcX97q/vqJKUvwAd2szqPjwVAE3toDMY3uM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgOMgSuXUzNn%2BGN55h8ngBI2TDaYPPqgKTvXU49rxj2V032AslfivaNiTPqTDEpF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHut9W1kJ1AEuZw6iQ7MMw0xVxkMOoLOyVPdlewGteOzTeZo0UxlACRx9WDzeq6h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZHd1%2Bxqc9ikmi%2Bdq3p5qI4xfnprZZTohnQQYsDdYVBb7oh2oIx5sF7VIH7Y6PC6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01rauihswCJL2osU5zPnTpphr0Hqp0yNpfqjG8YChcZQv4oThb7md8rdPLHoX7Kb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZHekJGSNiNi6DLgmFeu3tBfmkhc89wO3sya63uq9oedkKlqHxm34F5jGorURtp%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ezfwSk%2BFooLZOEVMw5Umt6QqmHSbQvBPhE/HNhYBC57SIuYDpun8Vu2LIKlPB%2BBz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNVu%2BWlqdFMzkMgm9Pnf3yyiacSIAkTnqCZzEvTLmEZCkXDyUmODje7bnRpNVjrU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPIvABnc5tJCQ0oXil/s8eaZOjZaGOjiYubcie0jQxU6dT4dyDJnwcplBLr7wp8w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VS8HF5Xqq1lt1Vg3yqMYyN/a5UA6KHNcqQ/AKH2Z%2BjXxX5HeHEFCgUVTfeeJDUO6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUqKlzgNQgCJU6wvfyp2HrDrSXxZvfwd1E%2BBP7Izd8gdX/1xSFlV2hBqKAl7G/3a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LEwmrfVgHryw6lQ5nwJkxI%2BUiSTvpPBnInmOU6M1PqWk/nLMy76S3gKqGeZDegMs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IUOgZeMHt%2BCR1jXzIrsZ%2BYg%2Bw1WUUKgdMbnHALkjod23Zt9vn8AlbnoiqKgt5Gj7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pj%2Bqjv8WIhKIQZqRTFm/1QZ%2B9Hc4Qy5tWOBGr7ScMhhmxT7Xo3Ne/%2Bjix5c2vIU%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngqz/7Q6WJwB5D4ig0vxbwUbQl%2BdcjksHQcqp3D%2B7HADxMOSeIjpu4j9jf%2B8bhV4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5d2%2BgGTSZB/NDiatxeQ%2BMaRZ4SAE3uD674SljgMugtRULWG3hgCJEdhZLmCDzFR&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  386,154 -93,060  293,094  293,092.08  .00  1.82  100.0% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  69,129 5,008  74,137  74,136.69  .00  .00  100.0% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  371,470 -29,869  341,601  341,601.34  .00  -.34  100.0% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  368,334 -852  367,482  367,482.08  .00  -.05  100.0% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,249,008 -541,165  3,707,843  3,707,842.58  .00  .00  100.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  3,282  96,380  96,379.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  5,939  60,002  60,088.41  .00 -86.54  100.1%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  80,905  2,023  82,928  82,928.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231 -43,231  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  3,109  91,328  91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231 -43,225  6  .00  .00  5.84  .0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  1,081  44,312  44,312.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  43,231  1,081  44,312  44,312.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,556  1,139  46,695  46,694.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  1,891  55,546  55,546.05  .00  -.05  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655 -11,703  41,952  41,931.96  .00  20.04  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655 -2,309  51,346  51,284.94  .00  61.06  99.9% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  43,231  1,081  44,312  44,312.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  1,891  55,546  55,546.05  .00  -.05  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  792,616 -77,951  714,665  714,664.71  .00  .00  100.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  1,500  36,500  36,561.00  .00 -61.00  100.2%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000 -50,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  1,100  11,100  11,155.00  .00 -55.00  100.5%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  116  75,116  62,973.86  12,026.14  116.00  99.8% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000 -4,600  400  400.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175 -1,233  14,942  14,941.99  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000 -3,976  1,024  1,024.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  5,000 -3,771  1,229  1,229.43  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000 -2,468  1,532  1,531.98  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000 -3,720  1,280  1,280.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100 -2,482  1,618  1,617.75  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000 -2,571  1,429  1,429.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFgwnSc8dCYUDWJTv8o2eVZSU7Ez%2BNV7MCpCINrme9jk4ysQpujRLFgRp4WnK7fA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkqzfQYT1FWZVHEc9jnJBxAGCNYda6bTjL1Ua1H1hEed9BpfXvDiOWukiMQfG5Or&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ke%2BHFp8A%2B4xGS4IAUU%2BGR2BMBfkO8DnH5gW3kB8lF2CWBtc67hVLgGqlQhwkQzAl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDndlmU8/q1Xxgl3Q2Un7/lUI7i3SFmP36mDy%2Bcj%2Be5938Bc3EgwkX15WkJ0It6p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=glRd8GvvohGcJ3FwdthDmuvF/lfrJjrf0h3/aih8ouh4xQqKHNrjQ%2BUSDNRIL8iQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=07dsGUi4TIIN2c67ue2iyD5ctsYXhVfsyL3u8Nl9iaKsRAX7K1Sk0u6B2ZStirV6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lbj15872iJKoTOFkCO7lS0xEjagVKVlirQNsWPUqTrpyT8V3rBxSoPz90hA6KyV8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3doXw0XPMgwJN5WEQsXqXxinhTOsCgbaKD31mwIG9JgsOKQfZrqSDbhDeZlW3lc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=228799TEwftxTu9xD2Q9D7PGJshs9tYZ5MALeApRDRgVHa6%2BVKNxITfP3p5bD5/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWciZ1jVYA2SpjIVMHwOLsqr2ctH781XDnWH%2BW5iEPawKkKoYa4uTYFLgNyZhZxv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apMeMfnfVNmH4XGgL8fVhof/zF6gQnj4JpVxtjE/kV2Dr%2BhweZLWmHLjHPzeybCp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qqt/%2B0GyBXAonOjzUja7jq3ueCI2DonFEJExvj2EdTndYRaxwxtoeAb6p3gp%2BaXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kRULgPDQtOiqJ/q7z6vDCgNlijq3SNnnJdhodKNdCp0EqqMOwSlh8chLmbzb8sVz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUc3A4%2BuNtwI3zeFFR2hT/E9IXXWstnmLPi0DWQwgAzgLVU2GUwLyzRaTbI3GDE3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3mf2nGM4ndwgYdnKM1WCrGJh8mAyhgPYBv/RF5oNuV6POyrPHMX9CzVMw6Df8LU7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tldwZGWTviSQh5BciQ7hJnEi3wBn7mFv4VZo02FwDQeA22tMeHRDXK/zszro2iN/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REfB3Sp6eEPcEWvKPoiMe0xwyG4favS4b19PPdMW34t03OuGBiq4/P5Pfz1Ocb%2B5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7GNDcSeSmblnPyeeto0%2BHrYbpCcS9Z0LCao2pwDq%2BTS0ZK2HlVX96NzkWO%2BLBqR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0MA2AkbtdOhS18vA2NIS9kTAuv1ZCy14neXs4YKTRW2qWt76Sja0vCcvBWFEpTY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U03Q0LB92necnG/hRKT/t5Gjw1sjhGZKhFQRAKSB7pczajgWuUFGjdJcBoT5v%2BQx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPM4DjEwb%2BBVqZheWj1nK%2BX3kdnRkQm6nZOc85oiWagkEXIJty6TXsANPa1SCbJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9MSnOJYImwp8VPISs3VcNh11uKr2KBOmYRGPfgkGPQeHF6Uoj6%2Blx4IHdhurZrO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2BPGLYHUhFGYWcDnbNLLdnkzGQ6Dno40TtJsaYpu3wFr/SKSHnDYH/lxFlZyo3wV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxXGuY2DPnWeIBvdGI8hUF3FFZoNRRDNPANkSAkoSI18jDpnsRzzudzgU0hA3Gq8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9kU/0ttVddUZFOB8tH0ycDOqQO0QESCdMtnaV5wFpjI84feTsC3QBez3Y1KZHTr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFuFpItBwGdd6ZrZZCE7uoS%2BKog%2BlMIMgHrXFxp15/zpphrQEs2ezP22eC8U0msm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tj64/DkOSdC1cIR4JSAg2Y2mfJrfTrsULJXwunouCPDEovwVdFUxtY/8gyjY51qe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HOfsM9WVm3x4AevNAkJHmnJXXWSWYskoZHqs1NslrqhmovdKIc0atD8FImO3l442&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=maui0gJEpjSU/k%2BAcyMb6NU4aCtkoEdl8CZIrgmDY/7vdBTJ0jSxgGmEsAvTwKYN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KH1YuEC/7iizpbc5ktkc901711OCqs6wkiwgcunRQp1GEOEd2XbS62sbUm5ilxCW&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  218,275 -72,105  146,170  134,144.01  12,026.14  .00  100.0%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000 -3,375  625  624.77  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235  606,467  747,702  713,450.90  35,176.50 -925.24  100.1%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000 -2,256  744  743.83  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  42,000 -7,550  34,450  34,233.55  .00  216.63  99.4% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186 -3,186  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000 -4,618  7,382  7,382.48  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  15,000  0  15,000  15,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000 -207  5,793  5,793.23  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 -2,020  480  479.70  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  2,000 -683  1,317  1,316.93  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  2,000 -252  1,748  1,748.32  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  10,000  0  10,000  9,981.83  .00  18.17  99.8% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  5,888.16  .00  111.84  98.1% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900 -248  1,652  1,652.16  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,726 200  8,926  8,835.79  .00  90.21  99.0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  1,988.05  .00  11.95  99.4% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  14,117  19,117  19,116.70  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  4,926.85  .00  73.15  98.5% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  6,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900 -269  1,631  1,630.74  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  8,200 -550  7,650  7,650.35  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  2,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  5,000  0  5,000  4,874.69  .00  125.31  97.5% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  5,000  0  5,000  4,763.45  .00  236.55  95.3% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750 -1,511  13,239  13,238.91  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  21,807 -3,117  18,690  18,689.73  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.97  .00  34.03  98.9% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750 -600  14,150  14,086.16  .00  63.84  99.5% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,918 -3,702  18,216  18,216.25  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.97  .00  34.03  98.9% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750 -1,154  13,596  13,595.94  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,814 -2,529  19,285  19,285.04  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,990.03  .00  9.97  99.7% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  12,884.50  .00 -134.50  101.1%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  21,287 -2,280  19,007  19,007.05  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.94  .00  34.06  98.9% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  455,473  580,677  1,036,150  1,000,973.97  35,176.50  .00  100.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TTpGKF4PxOziJggceAa0sMi6GtDhGMjDqeYUQECR1SIQKQPTZjqqrMGqlO6wMYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAV5KCouK/Z8hNCEkKWT8cB252zL0nHU%2BLBS4lD5j9evcBdlgkPUfUfdVh/sLebK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jNJFg7ouvVzy/lHPPqLCAu9eerrjb3bkPKcuUudQ%2B7SMoy82%2B97r71wccpXC3kTY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bko6TaHIrPXtLuk1ZPww%2BQdBTWRiixsDA6Pe%2BBbhIvS%2Bh%2BHFlgXD0JAtFFlSwFwQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TO/2%2BikRHbiMEWuHIai2S5onS5owNMNn65gvF7DvBRZrqaK7ZJOfS2f3n/xjSkf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GMjtobE03rjzWxvjBlH6rXKldw4dNPmMp2dJbjSCy0ePbqf3DJqqboKfwt0ODbJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcFd%2B6ITTqgPJBlM5RzNoBV1RUr1BfypCuQI0V6H3%2BTJvh5zcLn%2BhFeZ6x4N4nke&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZWwTbvy3fz4SJ7g3Yf0tscChbUgHLMU2Q%2B7Jpb3h0aJKjteHsQpGBsN/hOl9uL/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJtVt4ccVTRQ2f%2BfDElKIhzF5DfwN4sUiqzpepuH5eLYiDL09/t3aLX3bGh78J7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHyHNf6aDzpKYv1GEQg6d%2B/nExbZcFNBb/hqN0UvXVlvaQbC3s7OeeLyoXwAJrrY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2B1jSf67DEb6QHL%2BfbOXKAI7JaDnfri2F5Lh6bRq34xfwkEowm0mmmfy58R%2B5Jip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5E0v3fqGn5RjBLVhk1IRCH19KenyymXfuUpi1Vl%2BNPe4z3dcihyk/wedkVjCmr2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8qe9X/N2VWA0%2BGi/UBDBc%2BsOM9lAYsHtkXjSJFO2yhRfOkDQ2AmdcB98mMeBRLO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZwBQuOp%2BzPNex2aj/KlvWK82xnWu0YKVUOqwlzYiC1%2BclQbcsgOat7r9F9f3mae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lc8R83QDxRoCYqn0JdEmf2pTh5B27eWv54QR0V81cai71BnTt%2BWrAf%2BRk6/gJFuD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FC/wo9cCKlAZAkI7j29ST9d5OsDff722iva%2BYrd4vYOBrXNfYPBT7RlLI98rgwPd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVpCMl4YN7TV8uAEJyymO47/AJ2BuG0TdkSpozPXZYgWDXMYZFjXO2kAZcGXpVdS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjU2QkHn0DeFjKlNvERazORGevwKuf2YFWtqUuYeKok70OORlMnkiX6Ex9ibMPr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5N0Gi1uU1nTh/mvDA%2B9ZxbA7n9kMDEitr94L11GRuSdEpsxZVkDJCVqfmrJ%2B5bZX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvxYfvIOK9NlOiXQm/f1sKDwyYwbks8dB0R8CC9%2B7m%2BRZcjt4pXRTCAdMi/RaCCP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpKt4J42kGmrKcEqX9wpf5mUeIRHbPKaWm6GqL8R/allRjYTSkvLSvDTBsO9Q8Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=javKy3l8ADdBc4Sk/b8%2BdnwocDbyAJl8dn76w2HBPsKVH6cza5V63CV/nr9UH4gF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGkz/Lwmq0U4XoWRVSXSlI%2BZUBz4yjVhCGPWXpdKIrhxPm68beUf4R5ZmH9joest&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=As9t2zqE9BSwKpho8rkWBPMnTEOsHvteyDbPt9tGtXgKtdwSvDDo10Xc%2BaoTZznL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLGaWydZq01Qt8TRySMRmkdRbQN8keS%2BQ2uJKtqMBKfI8ueCTtCG6Fr/iKyvRYBH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCdFPPQzwb8RXwiOsSFPt8CawJ0EzgT9EVnvvZCFd2rZ92GECJ5yD%2BqNcOF4unMd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ffd2he2%2Bh2/HKUeFr5We6sGRkR/rs5DI/r2f8UJtWb35VpUizX73I2Nhb3UbQSJL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdVQWxa%2BuOMXPXbE2YQ7VXGDbs850rd8URJSHId3ZQXySn7lPje2%2BfFA9gb6W2kX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1qhuhpgDKbh8EMVmKH%2BFfnJw1MGM3uVXu5DOps3sbSVT/dwKiN0HBF3p3gxJ3BW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65pV0Ax9L1gnTA5yo%2BcjKbUFV1mkosttWzBGvhhrA5qpH9IVBoziLr/UbyqVR2re&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMtevdlqPvfWxrcvPl%2BLlo4ZQe4HkhGqyBTJqra1ssvG/dIOZuKBEprKb9PymTt/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaH1UKVZhx3qnsUytj12/jPporXGx2yERTqEblwNqCql39bRRy0YvOp5YkzSL7kL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8aNIhjhF6LA77no554BiSbcJpvBQAXbGtd/sGKAHH6iqHmBiIFm9IkEjaU74mzR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5jokRB0Zy5f2QktXf4GbX3YOEhEtk4NlTHWe1voBJWxHRg2AlTJIbGmjxgc3devn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFQ4RF94nKqJzx842AI6byNC1P7wFS0xjGeMSPW3HekHmBWKObQFgH4cNYroTnhz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ikLHLCyku%2Bx9SR5mqnaake6Ga1BZkS2mPnu8HhgXGMNwd9xYm/BePesaw9d3ycA&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000 -28,670  21,330  19,680.00  .00  1,650.00  92.3% 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,967 -3,472  6,495  6,495.16  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000 -7,159  3,841  3,841.48  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000 -1,064  8,936  8,936.40  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  4,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500 -67  4,433  4,433.20  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  4,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  4,500  0  4,500  4,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  602  5,102  5,101.61  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500 -44  4,456  4,455.82  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  107,967 -39,873  68,094  66,443.67  .00  1,650.00  97.6%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  50,000  12,031  62,031  62,024.64  .00  6.36  100.0% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,100  0  1,100  847.87  .00  252.13  77.1% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  10,000 -4,369  5,631  5,630.64  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  34,387  40,387  40,351.19  .00  35.81  99.9% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,900  0  1,900  1,782.21  .00  117.79  93.8% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  5,000  0  5,000  4,981.20  .00  18.80  99.6% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  3,000 -2,711  289  .00  .00  288.59  .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  22,500  0  22,500  22,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  3,000  1  3,001  3,000.43  .00  .57  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,500  0  1,500  1,049.00  .00  451.00  69.9% 
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  0  3,774  3,774  3,773.46  .00  .54  100.0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  10,000  2,472  12,472  12,268.20  .00  203.80  98.4% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  9,195  14,195  14,185.54  .00  9.46  99.9% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  2,000  46,040  48,040  18,647.86  32,050.74 -2,658.98  105.5%
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  795.50  .00  454.50  63.6% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  3,750  0  3,750  3,449.75  .00  300.25  92.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  9,195  14,195  14,185.54  .00  9.46  99.9% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  2,000  20,147  22,147  8,147.88  13,951.07  47.86  99.8% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  0  1,250  800.50  .00  449.50  64.0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  3,750  0  3,750  3,750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  3,048  8,048  8,044.86  .00  3.14  100.0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  750 -94  656  655.60  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  3,048  8,048  8,044.86  .00  3.14  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4wj90/KJNxuoT6HEtOixx5mL8LYBLp6TLCaum2%2B5LihiHBDKcZuPC8Izg4T5Bd7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JG1yemOcqf0p3XxdP/b1vBMKB7PuN5dNs9pvvEvel7cQb9hT5Rv4kAzkbYASsqYn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ITfyjNuc4mYA2hKkYJjHBRxXJld2ollHaJa2kEBCRVMon6jvS3lrxOFKiA7Pb6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gOn8P7TMX6pziAQvhefw8LfxweLc7ZT5OUjJLUAn16To/mmgGhDJMzQcZcCuDhXp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxBTT/ZXW2JfeUApqE1VTrVJnK4x1L5Vaq/sZ7ufOgtSe1QaU1fUfj/N1cZpNbio&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/amfmiXYwDloALSwgLXyYhIPaml4tyw4HwBhro2djGdZMfA6WIkDOupB9AfvZN6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3BkHd2XOzvor6fJJJuSBoHVtq0WfWt28alEIf7HjkOjxqeTsf7WPijSl0WbaZWs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dr21yarx1/UY/l9cMPeA2xVXPBmxXBA8ZBHf3ydiu0IxYFsGURjjb9vwKDunOnv7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z81MNn4ZKGSQ8KXlgpnwT6o6xpogySio%2BWnQHBGnOBc8TzNsfYmUri%2B3hgP18EQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5GFQSTOci/NDjTSdwmBmLDHC3t72z4Xo4%2BJP0vDVIOjkjmvMe6aXmsPRohehq9t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fjnIGEue3URZQgCCzssT84FIHs2DDWeWG1HgchkJZ7hzQ0cH2CUbi6irmpwUvFu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoWDtX8dB4fLYrN3OlRMuKu4XtYjHnwHavyPBnJwiwSm83XDs2qzgiFthuQu2ZQi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ee2YFc/nlVMiR3WCIs3onCiHPRzHl4Cqv9i6mz%2Bo0PdciGp/uAdQQISB40GzRDvN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwTXwmd%2B%2BSMs7mCL1oC1mH7vyAZEilxyTE0oC7AkY1ZVewX25wsyDdtKWSQs7tMd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6nNspg7pxfZoCQ8GHZE54n2XOmrmxgAJgltBXhquG1Frg0gJ1uZSX42Pl19OGSF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vT4QG8auHFKkMTZ9rHWygU49UbtYW2DFk6vHiP/lsYqjgmTbXWmfsEYtcvQRUczN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Y3ZQSOTKIOFAe10ChZp3ar6zxIug8UHp3DVJkVhuGYrxGu8%2BNP529lhzy3mlcNL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FH3boaJYzSTMbja2CWgBbAwm2uNp/F4vasSyCdxN5GEgqhv1ElgtHaUYXabPJ%2Bxr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pdApdiY1MQ/WYJVNwBHWalW0dKHf2p7ASyL%2Bs6KKWL7RxLdPpuHuwfYfVjmqQszg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wAjkUn86662Nb8DU1nUZTvtksOBm76a28nttzu8dDW%2BTpW689qtdEYuzNLaMtR79&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4TrAJjrnEAGupiVtkG01UqNbW3qu5Ryre7tS05jhcrzkqzOQNnFvo7t%2B/sYBOnf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGeS%2BVyelybNFc6JsAQRjYCHhE8LgK2AXbYO0Fp5QGy5cuRsl10GSZqpvN3swmxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0hVG7VyRsFgyFBsWB/mb5q/ymQyLsOWhaXwJelsqeTqrpyh/zf8rjxlYiqVD0w7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=51HNTHsL/dab1BjjvnSJsSdRURAsTJEQN2yjRnq0SmngjkdZXaptNAbejOKqtocT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBQp0MoXIouihSELMPUUURleSqxOzO1bziwH5lkBiT3drkCM%2BkAPzJWWsdL5JSS0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwJq8Bwuq%2Bnx5028y1ks2/7b1/3KhoCPAcsZE6eYqzfppm2GjyPQTd1qrWDd8TMY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xy5iOMlrUxS6HD1n20QFn7pFDkTNDJQxJdSujateNa5NmDDFGCL2zVS%2BQoaumumO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BeVWMIgH2KtBSwugJcsPDJk8SefNz8cnDaS96xdC1UjHr8IbUaNXsy0yc6TafYt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNSKyzMlhQ4bQGZHLUbo4pzWYwA7p8RkTPGBSGooIXdG3kzkRMGSpqV3sCfT4nbj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTDoiJCxKhZ13bS9EJJsRQLAvpXp9ebn195KGXb5oba4ag1pGAjxsAOVAYojlBlZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thWtMfPhpgSI9dWkG8hRu4dYnQPl6wPJ5vZXfhkqvgiWoVUjlKCCoKtus3my%2BO2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OoMwWv7ZDwc1m2jOUMBFYB%2BC0Q%2BJ0f8JLu5PTS5/JE7Wx6CxGfSKR9JoZ2BVEpc3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kz7rMTmiJCbWxNC6QGVfB54p/hzZWPfYf9q9PZBbHmn8hS1QgsYj4aAb522aOfYy&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750 -267  483  483.10  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  3,048  8,048  8,044.86  .00  3.14  100.0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  750  0  750  750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  3,048  8,048  8,044.86  .00  3.14  100.0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200 -711  489  489.25  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  161,450  141,281  302,731  256,728.80  46,001.81  .00  100.0%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400  2,306  54,706  54,705.60  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  2,274.31  .00  225.69  91.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  13,900  2,457  16,357  16,270.90  .00  86.25  99.5% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500  0  42,500  42,143.73  .00  356.27  99.2% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  68,225 -11,867  56,358  60,777.05  .00 -4,419.22  107.8%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,100 415  23,515  24,491.20  .00 -975.78  104.1%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000 3,360  11,360  11,359.90  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  787.15  .00   12.85  98.4% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  4,894.76  .00  105.24  97.9% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400 -1,287  1,113  1,105.42  .00  7.58  99.3% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  7,477.57  .00  22.43  99.7% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  9,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  2,334.64  .00  15.36  99.3% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933  12,538  21,471  19,414.63  2,252.71 -195.93  100.9%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  574.42  .00  925.58  38.3% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  23,000  0  23,000  22,160.14  .00  839.86  96.3% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,200  0  2,200  2,186.33  .00  13.67  99.4% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  41,306  59,306  11,412.50  47,893.50  .00  100.0% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,500  8,253  15,753  15,698.75  .00  54.50  99.7% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  1,193.30  .00  6.70  99.4% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  997.07  .00  2.93  99.7% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  793.71  .00  6.29  99.2% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  7,084  250  7,334  7,334.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000  0  3,000  2,949.83  .00  50.17  98.3% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150  5,145  11,295  11,237.61  .00  57.75  99.5% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  50  0  50  50.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000 -1,192  808  808.13  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  8,643.47  .00  356.53  96.0% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,000  0  2,000  1,985.49  .00  14.51  99.3% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  24,601  40,601  40,601.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,700 -246  6,454  6,453.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,198.05  .00  1.95  99.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sEGSFXsIf2ir9dBlZ28rjEctxC3OjkYHC9Wd1kiv3zWzFfzLtsKDyMI8OolprFOQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKwHp%2BF3SfMHgce4UUVQL1ORB9cAd3rS%2BiMTTPrN6/r9nHLTGK7O%2BuT9x6KBuohH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfQyb0i1bglOCnpgFFFNbdQJVKrD33/uRqlfYRbehTuSY23w0YBxE6OAj4kzFfOt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOPG1qdO5DY34kUqQ4AmbrTwA0FiSE6pCmwn/RA4Qeg3eGq/wu/mf5fOPJEptG%2Bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWGalHhgcZXDzfoBCrHwEiGzQcpuTpAcYlQIK8uidvnfGNs9lp0IrNDOeaq1TQhI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bL9E56fNxyip90jmKsaTlA8UuoENUU5a/3xbgTTGzgJfX45mLb6aFWyiyC0tEvCe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=INITMCsAFDQhrkEoX3sxMKQyp0p8F0IjOZM0us0LYddO8uZAPYcYuTnUhZtvkNp1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZPSr8fKuG/mp2z1YV38YuwnlvDeis/CgxQwdHzWxvm96sJ0vfOBBx8vflGUvC5Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZTUHxOH6XHrm5seGR6P2mj3MEYmgfv9Q1Qyg59aqSXvEekfqeIkfvU9U8YhYZQu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4juqhcNjHWGq86s9nPlAbxv/AWlgSHTwjptp1PtOjbFG4lXBmYPdd/OXfqaSJ0N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIPLLex60BM0pwsMDUNjc0Q1o8QGxfkuiWT7zyPTCRnIeYW36rn0STtVqD1i05/3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Sn6OqSC3SJ%2BuRJqEfAWj7mxJ9j1rh81tONaEKkcol92eNZJL5q1XmNJcqKuHuyf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SviyLh8W4Pqc2U3Cstj3WMMnJKc5/xfodNQVYwM8KZRcqDvdMSG2sLk2Rb/UD/EH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LE0sGEePnAAA9cCf6a9rc8gHV47F%2BqtLVMp2kDFxabMChTk5v3qhV2XBgbwhL2Cm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBmeqf3Y5v8ORq2SKZDfQaKtQQXeBU/OTpcl0g9GgEKd1IwdYwb9YFyZPUl/9Pzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6hvfx6Q0p3Qb553093jGPqhsC/K2mB8HhUAO4PJXkgtLrtP3JThJWb7M0Ln1Bsb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkZ5eCI7vx9mJ1hR2gVHKnfBU7xJr7ZjPtzd0wb/aDKrResA2H54Gi6P8fI49iIY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nOsYloL6n/t%2BDUBXT4mLJOh5knbfjgkxVqq/7/Nt3hje6OZdXYSCshWY3d3CsId4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oDFwOkpAYdW2i6mdkcjWrKoKzOmbG/dLFWDXSyr5M4G0Q5ShSNcKvkWS1r0swn6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QlXJKaDeduFEEiiiX2eYtwod7iIFtlQvDXIVEurz54e8avyoL09OwTmmgCiT4Qs2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2oJURwIZlDI7%2Bh68XVc/3C5%2BX6AecapqJ96EZZQamGpjH4H7TbAqUT2rK7%2B9vT09&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EhdewxxFig3WJmsqsgmjs54PqrYpWgvmMsE0JULyHQZai9E/RpZrYS8vEIRxvahF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bbpi7lpBCmHRYoo3nBdo1T/ZpcwFcYDCwIudx9mb2uoNsoYIqD51EGpYEQxc%2B%2BGU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IR2V6c73jru7cxuPnIAR994BToYsM%2BsMiuQwxY3DirXmgt25oHkyxeXeilBOBw8R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXbGAFwpOwZlPQuRLjq6JsOqU2/PovILC9FiV9xsA8BQN1/3wJSp61icHHgKXZ/Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZnsOmiU7S6hXmj4QCCqQ24Kr4XHQmltG7nyXXWImcGXcOaHgmlQ9hz6DPDj6qNn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tg4d82kFcijVg5LMpfVHUUCrw/pOcWG5Ldy7pwkURk2EuUXEhthgQVdZE5MZBkDm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gz0QdmSVINABtqUqCC5zUlsa4JvR2nCrYknDH4b3v4MdPW09eJqo239uyKuixth5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGNFr1%2BkCQGUiDntkC2ufmRvW3SFqBpy86g8gBnOcthGGTvSLVsAC9GU%2B7mwG7nI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oiguypg8IFjf0YoAPBnz/g2LuWh4YO5tFq3QTbKxNDMiJ2rJ44Mg7iCwjKB60Qsw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SA957/10ZKewS8z%2BvA/mY/Ny2a8zbudKvbS4OEUiX0fGXjepbNjI4u4bngLNMnTz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRxPllQPymvPnNKz8Sp4XP/37umSF2gIjEASfwmg6ysVJzk3/7yHjMRL7E8tvBoX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nx1CGW4Sn55y39TZa%2BcRyoCIVXTL/l2YwcFunrJWuGRPyyoBQXSRS2B41Jm5E5i/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILNMorIdW1opMaJydS/KeQOICo036BRWWjySe5d4S0kEieG4rbmydeOE2mU6FKvq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnT/hL3x6TKhWTfhpLyLRXgTbx2/YhkFOHzv9gtpGI0sn%2BsOmKXBIkvbPBK3i9Nf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfBYQFDBcaIpLIF%2BiHbnBjMZsQX4zjWJuv1hk5siELuCQOIFG5KOZWezbAZD5n8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Fz06YN8116Qm7szVjIc8qQCzp3KxDEfRFZjoEf81C7g7TFssOf9PpIvHH6GUaut&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.  1,000  0  1,000  981.55  .00  18.45  98.2% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT  800  0  800  800.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC  10,916 -250  10,666  10,688.44  .00 -22.44  100.2%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT  3,000  0  3,000  2,948.06  .00  51.94  98.3% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS  6,150  25,526  31,676  31,354.35  .00  321.16  99.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY  50  0  50  48.36  .00  1.64  96.7% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA  2,000 -1,242  758  758.29  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI  9,000  0  9,000  8,530.87  .00  469.13  94.8% 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  1,993.58  .00  6.42  99.7% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  34,300  21,201  55,501  54,785.39  715.36  .00  100.0% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,400 -56  3,344  3,219.54  .00  124.68  96.3% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500 0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500 -837  1,663  1,663.26  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  2,432.88  .00  67.12  97.3% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,275 -426  849  849.30  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  8,019.01  .00  480.99  94.3% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,962.20  .00  37.80  98.1% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  25,000  38,694  63,694  40,374.54  23,319.47  .00  100.0% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,348 -230  3,118  3,117.51  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  3,052.30  .00  447.70  87.2% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500 -953  1,547  1,546.94  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  2,381.22  .00  118.78  95.2% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,275 -57  1,218  1,218.07  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500 -685  7,815  7,814.80  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000   0  2,000  1,962.20  .00  37.80  98.1% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  25,000  11,665  36,665  36,512.11  152.64  .00  100.0% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,500  62  3,562  3,564.73  .00 -2.68  100.1%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  2,442.90  .00  57.10  97.7% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  2,409.69  .00  90.31  96.4% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,275  8  1,283  1,282.60  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  8,499.14  .00  .86  100.0% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,962.20  .00  37.80  98.1% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  21,100  17,031  38,131  37,468.96  661.92  .00  100.0% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,152  1,931  5,083  3,901.71  1,180.50  .83  100.0% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500 -1,387  1,113  1,113.07  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  2,452.66  .00  47.34  98.1% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  1,075 -18  1,057  1,056.98  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  13,700 0  13,700  13,701.73  .00 -1.73  100.0%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  0  2,000  1,962.18  .00 37.82   98.1%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  594,808  196,016  790,824  714,647.95  76,176.10  .00  100.0%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000  23,267  43,267  43,266.81  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTniCCFDKrJHkLGiXIiZeO%2BWCliksX9BHyNZO00bi9dnpBVbl5Uys2Bujqql685S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2Nqvu%2B/I5q05FzyLbR0EtlWwI6jOAZkYtEhPtyxvwKRbezeFdt5KgKGbCEN6KEJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4NwWERbB3ABsag8W6ehKs158kuQdeDR%2BaLtkggZ/zPLp9ieG7%2BeXJVqpYNHuyvkF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuXmzt4XUoDhJF68byPW7WlkYkRnkc7qzvNcpt9xHD/01H0y1khqSSsvioacerK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UBF42pbLHbi2/X9gdQAWHxMYPn1tF0L%2BjpHTcqpXfAzXSQtE%2Bn/00W9FWGHskRE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7ueQsT8yFPFwICAHa/NToyMRmnnmkjTlovbwG14w0R6az6PexSMEa4FY0xKJ5he&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDpgtVSiuGw6ADvuHQfOmWPuYHJQQjln149SSaOA/6iklaDIZEBGG8quu1H40eZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqVGdkU4aRVE8wBWzyjcXYE9wtjX60SO0CaYr1qTxhNcZXDSOE9rWZE5ibIbYp5h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=klK5ceEwIhrFmA8MfuGsRyzf%2BDAwgfnvqXSI6DZiUg74Wi/LGQfzi%2Bggp5wbFC4V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JL8g6rWkM6jUQmdXgWxFbZ5PXhAHa9F3cac5g6s5uRyOUdS1Ss3XNcoDC4h1VSED&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSdCbzVfoXkxiHK/%2Bk9TwggYYjvV5cM3X2nW%2B05eBGaXbx1bMsF6AAHBVUByVypK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o88ievW4rEZ0KZsf1LT20RZlIEnnA%2BWuEYuJJZLkQBHEXCP2/%2BSrmtvIJoLGc2tp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WV/LpLeglRxYQN9IwpQ1Ixn8GLzciGapLA88yqXlNM8tGUUzn%2BZEUDnGx2br5Lym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cn0uPDdryrGnwJuaVbGWtZtMeeiOeDRFbVDhxX10tMGW9W4HP%2Bw7PKeQi4xDLbIo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LaOQhqySOuo6d/zpIQ8jAGTup9%2BD5GUvg3QuBemxsb1HAv3QQjPGholBhAIwj8Vs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7mrPsSV%2B33srk1MJ96ajIsDuWGW9cW1ijhV9S7fEbBERFVpBeTwXu8Fm%2BJHCukh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B50Vqjh2FX9/LJCQklZUVGSMeXbFp8Tlx5VZ/IMsYk/ShUIg9eVU3yo3wlaBTQd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjHmwBRBnZTkl0e6ATPVJ3hLTQXoJ8WvABLkzytz/WoXCJy%2BGimeQWSayUbk7TAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAgN/nIyB4fNgEUtzHNwH1FVLpJzQ/phxxSOQDdUDGn5umtXpSsnGVcwO7l4z6fM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZyqFY069ltfjdyzquaAgCPkSLhpRMtRdIJXs8P96owtFbcm6hx6JecVCSZX4zyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwZYXFXb9f%2Bn%2B68KZ86oOE4U9XODc/f%2BxYbbI2bxAk%2BHXU/lrP3R3QLbMXcLKjtz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbFtegSd1r/Xjscc2tDFUsIrjkDzuUjNMB8sSaPPq/CD04S8gGLJU/bGVl7z5ATe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26CML1rTBRJKlzwclCLp6Tj%2Bdw%2BIanzlYpfa3Uj7D54LUnGHQqyp6IIC3lAzypBh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrKQw7/ZqTPsJg0pMoMZ97R%2BwCEjE6titz0fZUHGTytCqjoQx1GjqAGrbKGS7FF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEHVtqBSGQnh2szcKSWyvWRPu9YGV9TFcumbhTM6drVzgSE40NMcHBiyDknHjHHQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W0I9f8TQlETfCcdryaoQ%2BxJ0w3OhD2ofYvi1QcKgd3KeI/OTO9WveG2Ipll3zh/x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLXZzJc9C/unTaVYLBfv/c7tU8gcVbAJ%2BRRbrIyDVz8Fq3/2G7ciO6cRg9inQpPZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3rBmm3iS31fUYGTTaT%2Bu8MRPry76F8%2BU9p8GUbUDQkq3A8iWLv43bYtRxaRMJkm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1N5SKUNGL2QsexDDzwhKYUP7vJKMQW6NY0CEAaw2PkiASK4leBkVtPZBkYmPo5Aw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/gN2Z6TV5CK6Fa1jS%2B%2BomzB5t8C8W/jV8NHrMF8L/YQI6rv1vO274k4KSipguKzt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8I/kVyNxAOqMpnd5n/LgGUIVAwetnilyU5LFiPUC6pCgwHpV8ygMPRRlUWRBRV7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpIYCf2cQziQ0IMCiCor/ipXO5SIf04VFmrvF7Z/LLJaNErs3wKQ7dQdUx4td6xg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tOQG0WcpxWFQCPuSAyUdM5vLBWM%2BYFILEkAt%2BIAOtY%2Bizz0DRM/Yljv42/1lab1U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=juROqxwr7EwSmYaoJlfcWhCZN1wLVCrstwoeBr4g0AXk/yfYyfMAdHUbkbpY0IEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5yf3fKF9O1psyDWLpVS%2BICkG%2B%2BDOrUbFIEIMsHMxV2B6/1bO1xLeOB84MsI%2Biqo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH4bRpXvcQwvsWWPTCdv7RshjEwMGxJ1znW92RV8mWu7ng8fVhN4x8bAcW8baZAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8XGcP/qEWCz5PLMa78HBDXiZaVgb2YLSL6RVdAEWiQKIm6Aj76Wr88zlr7lxBWL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q5FRl5xWPzFb6iYhlrNyH3XvKJ%2Bce2v/eZ7kaHnhByUtONEazovxA2i5200M9SLN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zETUx9JIQMWUjw6weQ51euVOy8/5j2HjHrXqYCtXNIAKR7bxRa4V62LzOp8PLsE3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Q9fwJnLWNtILy%2BknVeXzR7veDLd9nQLmTQqSgW9pe8m0QBCUy2aLf6UrXJnOc%2BO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8YCb96SEHzoTqKrEhQg0I%2BhB1kjmFWO7QfvgonQz5J0LH4An5Dj%2BrxoHU1RBnw4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEvOQVkAO8iVNiFzPpaDZP0Bm2mRZP5bINN81ZmPQ8Tb0n/2bLhuJm0kBn1ZQAaw&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  125,000 -66,362  58,638  57,412.01  1,226.00  .00  100.0% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000 6,639  51,639  45,933.55  5,705.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  190,000 -36,457  153,543  146,612.37  6,931.00  .00  100.0%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  59,799  159,799  159,798.61  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000 -516  9,484  9,484.19  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  66,647  126,647  126,646.81  .00  .21  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  41,984  101,984  101,984.62  .00  -.21  100.0% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  22,459  47,459  47,459.13  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  19,864  44,864  44,863.54  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  21,403  46,403  46,402.70  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  41,376  66,376  66,375.60  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  273,015  603,015  603,015.20  .00  .00  100.0%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  365,000 -5,328  359,672  359,671.82  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  365,000 -5,328  359,672  359,671.82  .00  .00  100.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE  188,616  15,002  203,618  207,072.98  .00 -3,455.40  101.7%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  42,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  560,763  10,221  570,984  570,984.32  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  64,260  315  64,575  64,575.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  39,058  2,344  41,402  41,402.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  21,600 -7,533  14,067  14,067.22  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024 -8,759  12,265  12,265.55  .00 -1.00  100.0%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  249,465 7,200  256,665  256,664.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869 -10,977  892  891.57  .00  .43  100.0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  180,448  5,474  185,922  185,921.84  .00  .16  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869 -11,062  807  709.28  .00  97.72  87.9% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  65,930  5,987  71,917  71,917.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nL/bnVzWQLeQRIBpnjXKAfahrzORXrxn%2BcTbPpVn/Z9%2Bax3Knbm/Vgfg6aWe3h6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BnGdlmoxK8rypBE9/XxWR/Y7DqdlgeoQ%2B4DH%2BApk3jo5NlHobYI/RlB4BSPtKH4a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nx5pfr87vLVpddBi7/L4lz34uHsdbHCCu30eFgpSkDzZPuqOXuE9XvWr5S/jUFUw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6PoGFkRI8y/aML6mzSqdjuQQtPWPlkxq/MUzZLPpnMfmv929mezv4Xlcz4XCsWs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bz9P/dhXUTVvA8gBZnNMPm1XAoaZM%2BrJa9ciRQ3lr2bH4yQ2sylhL9B813sFYyGO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A79uqMcZHu02AarNd6JHUXWFVkBDPJfuWZLQm9ZYwwCEBc7SU%2BqbV1Mkk/d3FqLL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7Rvzw27eM8a9wFfhe1rZLltdFZPkxr3BIOJOODSn6kzSzRBgFcBksFROGLcKvzf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BG87d4UHhDmYmzBqjlaPj8GQm5SVkXLjy%2B3MOgNjjfpI/HNUWpX3hu63CnRsqUUg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p62EFLzP1O44Yu621qEPYLmTqz05sGuGtVduZYLbi9rJe0KVYPYwYF9LqD25Bdfh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRhrfoYSkYJRiEpBYAwYqwBtOwvU%2BBmsX3dx1YuAJxIVGxxjisXtH5AxIWnIxdWc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//06/udlYK1e3WcFV7gfUr5bhHVS5gkGwrNXB25qFNrcL0Ir6Odul6DT/L3rN75C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIKqEEwyi5kGY2%2BAeKvQ1OzM9E9mZ0z9Y2nsY8r6etIB5g3AflQFxLr8AmgrgbP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpBAPZoWB947l1ACL6Zke2PAhLZKnh7SV%2BP9WiuuSp6pV3Btv9Bf7rXKOscmDDjb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gmpManaKTrE7NO5BjdDerC5sE//tQuiNMvPNTtZUYhajWux8jdswZzxRKGJ1%2BKR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxKaH8kOTdefNFLZ0bqIQpcuvauFoemAYD1JIH6yBD8sk%2BxmDmcTXG6NnY9I%2BmmQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmUz%2Bmk0A80MY4I8vPL2Z1dLfoNjonvkmm1C1ZFvLtEn9RXkHgP1byvXyucmrOzj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nh57upwXBrX5GwK%2BPPeQwM39ZYnzgkxoxknOvpsqyeez/cnPR2n/aO2O2Wz7dfg4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCpuuhjMiBmmRqhYDJBaDV7G6hfHeuLuyeptAZsLDucCa4AglIFko%2B8f8v25aqwg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JvJvl4l5xNWueOCA84Jy/NbAP0M1SgObFAk4RY4AQzt6%2BUImbnBuGJh1/mQ6LZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssvqFJNARE0cQSkV7GjMMinoliXiCISmap%2Bnl6bn2e78/csdzqfRcBIWXuQ/IKI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgajugmrmOI%2B8tD5IeYTh3ROq9jQ2tET7aZP8AQl7nY1pMDUYFuUISv0ct5PUdsh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jY/hWysAMIloFEUfFMfSKjbnKPLVUHnxovCB94XWXqBULjKkz97txuXlt0emn0rD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kvFAqZKuAlGYxh4SjdPrUbVyWNd9PMuYveIg%2B8jOKZZN1d0k4JKNdxzrXzNVzGw5&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  68,987  1,725  70,712  70,711.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  888.34  .00  391.66  69.4% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  3,109  91,328  91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  1,045.53  .00  234.47  81.7% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  59,814  1,495  61,309  61,309.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  653.38  .00  626.62  51.0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  62,872  0  62,872  61,309.04  .00  1,562.96  97.5% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  737.39  .00  542.61  57.6% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,742,414  14,541  1,756,955  1,756,954.67  .00  .00  100.0%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  290,613 -14,283  276,330  276,329.82  .00  .00  100.0% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  202,539 -30,575  171,964  171,963.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  134,302 12,644  146,946  146,925.73  .00  20.27  100.0% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  84,606 2,000  86,606  86,720.97  .00 -114.97  100.1%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  84,606 -29,105  55,501  55,406.04  .00  94.50  99.8% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  68,237 1,706  69,943  69,943.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  3,474  102,021  102,020.88  .00  .12  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  963,450 -54,140  909,310  909,310.36  .00  .00  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  60,000 -22,500  37,500  37,400.00  .00  100.00  99.7% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000 -5,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000 -2,500  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583 19,500  32,083  31,995.00  .00  88.00  99.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000 -3,562  438  438.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  153,127 4,659  157,786  157,785.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 -2,384  1,816  1,815.64  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  2,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  30,262  756  31,018  31,188.47  .00 -170.47  100.5%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219 -22,663  65,556  65,556.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  960.00  .00  415.00  69.8% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,692.68  .00  6.32  99.6% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  30,262  756  31,018  31,502.97  .00 -485.47  101.6%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  4,433  92,652  91,828.55  .00  823.45  99.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWFQ9wpnBkm/HnWr6hKhotNPIy9EzT1pup9vy8zRWXMOSBIL6VL0QzqpwxJLf7Hv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FP3g8T9Ut0LcJozKSyDONxgcE7sfo4BrNsTYECVKCYob6NxHprArB2e7np2hDB11&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhzO43gMksOxgTvTh9pjWIHP5/V/MzoM0czf9hiolyIOyxvDqrQi31QVRyGtdEuM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbYf21OO%2BWOzrOZzRK%2BJZEEIXGug3ew11ctoBg1TB3B35tXblihHzkwxz2uKwau5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0WI/SBrKnnYEDVD6PIBIKfHW7mem3jz06wYTNyCyU%2BnOYwSeOd/frEkKxHsHXyDr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CsIWhMVgMfddOJ4qEzNw6tbQ3LFRrkLo2bhzUSgSoiWZY1ATPCbVTfaxAqGAe54B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vdi23QSM6YcGRxQiXQgP1CGIJPkLU5vKy/OlUSVDDUcuMzUysTTB7RESlARxZzJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3XodBOSzcbqDlBt9NEY6YXa3bZ1TScxLxwsH9XOI0NFHki3IDYi30xkLf4q6iMZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXGcE4lCoWFcjNizsg9cA/Ww1lQ7QOuWcX4nIwFO/%2BOlx1L/dYD1TP%2BTfhCpez8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsmGSYI/UkCSYrf9tVJgEA%2Bny10r1kIHfHMXX9mZfA5qXoaZPRLWpZleDcGQHT56&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GROZZG5QgBVlXoz1hx8CPNHuj0GxmLePgbg0sLaUTvAraZs1XMpgLMCcJG9/cqR7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOIzMo5nH7eXCZwQvBoBD/naYwQEmJSjeZB%2BdmSKNcV5V3gBBg8hmvAmsIglLy5b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cYIfOH03ggjgiuLd6KHP1qqvASx9xiKHc7I8uFM3JnR2qG8qQ3t7F4SiY%2BiMRI4B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lA4XmUqDLJUbLrBb0XUHJyZj5aLroGOsWnjKp8tjBpAIU0MBf7flSsEY16eYJI6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rykk7iPU9O06d8M%2Bw0UljuN4Kga85SWsSde0A98/SIa5vxf4yYu6WEhtpwFAcKAA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=siaqTVoGnSi92DVYjjQmTzOcuBvL9GNpG8kWl0B7H2ikzXLbnCWqNTHNCOvmzFHf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GhEori9UYtx3V/HWx1%2B8XC0b3GU5CioceCzxWqRXaw6tiHiHP4D/TgjoVnakfaFo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzh/NXok%2BDfiupNNpT79D%2BECOKDRG49UdR6GrSyBxO5zvHpU5hlSpbwvM2cbBv1X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6ba5zgNOeFd5OPYPDiWIF7eYzLWQvViJhi3%2BXkzBM4%2B7zUxZU1nYSu%2Bwvb5bRJE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdGE1n0aUfjMY27jwemFgNodfEJE%2BEJp6qf7sVbGchOzEpxI4AsXWC/m9ATVHvWw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKEBKO/IDWfa%2B9dHZA4xpLBaElpc25rC/2QV4JAxPehfhPaDajoS0PvTbBWCODtg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apasr6Gak14patHp%2Bu6T1mFKqzDMw/1FCA4sy%2Bl2qdgvfz1pZNSjPvpCel8Y2qrS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3OgEpqvVeeZFvFk430ehnKgNFITy%2Bs3j/TSnV18lt0UDQGSnOuADrZOuBgbiYgp6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEr2aGRCzmO0su/3EB9HM1dj3yOjgqRRlkts4chlM27R5NylSRF3MK6a4LVybXze&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AxuplT96nnIC2gyLwUDg3sBECZ9TWgC3pSv1oUez88pXQKc/Ys7HPfkbE7611d0f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1E8Lmc0VkGAV7FtrJ7OGUtWPf%2BpDfFUXpLKOAN6gGe0e5wjNpszQ1LcQ2970Pqx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrUk//UWECRecrm0G71P8QYnBgohk7ZgV8L1HdyhOrMZNqdH80071AtEZLs5G9iJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bgjTKTo9ZFSqOoCV8KXoYuCFK%2BzdoBqZQ7uKaxEijg%2BOlAGztP%2B6ncaHoJpyaWG9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEf9%2BJI4Y5H1eP5u/iO1qkGrwW2f92IG%2BLw03snfZ8SD4yEEA2Tg040xI07556Hr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMT0/MltF3S4x7f8AiZfjQUjxHsOMerV6gOlJHbBzu8IRYeesJtW9LdPWJWYcFgq&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  500  1,894  4,735.65  .00 -2,841.65  250.0%
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  53,655 -14,715  38,939  38,939.32  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  3,109  91,328  91,328.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  755.12  .00  444.88  62.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  2,858  83,939  84,399.04  .00 -460.04  100.5%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  598.53  .00  601.47  49.9% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  66,077 -1,193  64,884  64,319.06  .00  564.59  99.1% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  1,041.63  .00  158.37  86.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  65,930  1,648  67,578  67,970.69  .00 -392.69  100.6%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  552.22  .00  547.78  50.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  36,400  910  37,310  37,309.48  .00  .52  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  884,101 -35,389  848,712  848,612.11  .00  100.00  100.0%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800 -5,876  4,925   4,924.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  49,684 1,948  51,632   51,632.14  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,883,940  218,290  2,102,230  2,102,230.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  64,000  13,000  77,000   77,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000 -20,097  19,903   19,902.78  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995   4,995.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  125,835  170,835   170,834.84  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,200,000 -67,348  2,132,652  2,132,651.82  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,298,419  265,752  4,564,171  4,564,171.08  .00  .00  100.0%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  98,174  0  98,174  98,173.89  .00  .11  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  198  25,198  25,197.86  .00  -.11  100.0% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  123,174  198  123,372  123,371.75  .00  .00  100.0%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,892 -3,330  10,562  10,561.89  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  110,856 3,704  114,560  114,559.92  .00  .08  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyVGetFvRgYVWkfsIR5nsuvUsVxPIh7FBR1XcC424WS%2BLA7cRg6GhI3oEp3wKU7B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRXD80ywEMaaK05fD/YJgUvlEqLthHPtezp84eDH3aA%2B5P/DbZHVpeCpJzX1kQKR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=auIL47BDG4gDka3FphCVLoW1y0%2BMYlOIf%2B5u9t23C%2BvS0VOxBB67J80DRMr1qfIt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeO0vPrfyMUx6h7frD6g5OTY9IsWh484AwJqXL%2B%2B58Eh26r78X1AJZKic%2BaCaLf5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BTFCH4vHx8MAU2i4nnHXwsNCPoBjgftKy/bBZuS1jSThNBmudJVEiNfIrHSpHL%2BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EfKRARuuubaVMANdrnKolLCQEmpg/ybtaaj1M/Nt1%2BdZiQxz7BjUbm4MH2ogFobr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qzfV5zqj72JdKaL4bzLF5fdWYuhL2fy2JmoGdk2%2B6P%2BZJEDXhXHTtXGW1/L9v050&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LloK3YCVn7HUrsr6blHFT67alF7x%2BjOgJ7NR8G4QPtJMq1EwlIkXpsuVt6u7h8EJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6Cg9whGK00PtGMViYMamIXkcIw10%2BcTW6yvv68jRCgUy8clPcuIj3ECs%2BCp4oz6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxWu1VpVD0uGrjYVPX9uosv6ndK0LUoEYH02syEfCEH8VXbkxsbfF9bEn7QZWZHA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sb5NuHWQe/cv8P9NFfN8AclKN%2Bm1xQecm62DjVBIL6SOWby6grhl2Q0LUWj0f1t%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cVQFUwr4PujpfrzndEOoudwM2ALOqWW6TF0fItlLLtWhebxNS/0930Ot5cKxldh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e79uJjps9VZlTfx%2BZJme7BgUtZxbIP4rPjfg5g/rOOrp07y4758l68627E0Ct%2BNv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhrXpo9AJictYo%2BO1KtSrsLbBhne%2BZumzr/bBL9RQ/QHsgYCHJ59WxmIrc/Cg7wf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9h/fbKJZwqRutEkwfZG7XKQ//Cj%2BgsdIy8kY69TEmB2oHWSivtP8PKl46PYR4KF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJEieUTraggOCYQU%2B8ZNUh9vfT9xxUqU8dQFOs35TDtj2bcUQAiPbzoauhr3LzDo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gMkUdCBoGSTSvGt9ox3b1fWwfWfVy%2BZcsH/MgQaSw8qwc6k7D/O21DzI839ULn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCNr%2BgeCodkZ0vKXNDgZU0i5g3n8ieM26k2SlmS9efowhlSIuf6vv%2BUJV6N99t3G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPPhA9fvQpEYEI1syeH23WUvD1ykkRsbNtN2YOT%2B08TQVqv5nVmM1DnHneGBTOGf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C31Hp7Ik0AJrBVZ1dmZqEh7Ihd2NpihLLSvjTSaOhDR6as95IwHY1ai%2BQ6ExaTYO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=btqYDJtuc8zVOAnXhc258qefxLj96AaHabE5MvBxS7aGES3w5mmtsMAqC3zAXH5C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWdFEwVkRBZSol2KeqEkswywbUSntFTcO4YYhlIZHqetHjvScZp8uKEd/hldGi22&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=npPcSniEUKAqOGbat04ZhOEOprMxTl47NE0O/b5iJH1f20lJBsBK%2B1Umwy3WIDUB&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  52,119  2,043  54,162  54,162.47  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  30,706  7,809  38,515  38,515.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  161,792  353,622  353,622.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  2,069.62  .00 -69.62  103.5%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  105,000 -30,400  74,600  74,512.00  .00  88.00  99.9% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  122,000 -6,226  115,774  115,877.42  .00 -103.00  100.1%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000 -2,455  22,545  17,545.08  5,000.00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000 -11,321  98,679  98,678.85  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000 51,661  119,661  69,005.25  50,558.66  97.50  99.9% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  8,500  0  8,500  8,384.68  .00  115.32  98.6% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  475  28,410  28,410.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  54,500  61,073  115,573  58,743.93  56,957.28 -128.28  100.1%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  922,338  234,826  1,157,164  1,044,648.19  112,515.94  .00  100.0%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  93,190  18,805  111,995  119,746.00  .00 -7,750.55  106.9%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  7,784.26  .00 -284.26  103.8%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  565.00  .00  2,185.00  20.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  3,151.48  .00  1,748.52  64.3% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  459.45  .00  1,790.55  20.4% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  2,500.02  .00  2,499.98  50.0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  43,352.14  .00 -3,452.14  108.7%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  40,937.10  .00 -1,037.10  102.6%
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  1,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  18,805  221,495  221,495.45  .00  .00  100.0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  99,211 -12,421  86,790  86,788.63  .00  1.37  100.0% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0 25,297  25,297  25,303.57  .00 -6.27  100.0%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000 -8,996  4  .00  .00  4.00  .0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  40,909 1,023  41,932  41,931.96  .00  .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  43,231 1,082  44,313  44,312.10  .00  .90  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  192,351 5,985  198,336  198,336.26  .00  .00  100.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sy6Uz33t3YZjTMDrzzW111jdwX7I5l240zch9w64dRAwnkNRkUcN8O2qZ8IU2TOn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hawCmNLA1dZi%2BopHQQUP2iIdHXJWpq5JEXwSeYAm%2Bquj8pgn2S2DcQuchxDgWIB6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ke7tY/UxyNt3Qhfa3NjlqgUqpIwh8yTNwI5EOp3pwmy3QyLT8kuKaN0SP8PMAPF%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6QM/kHsUcdCAV9Q0ebJtaIDfFDOXtO7IbNf5h1UhHFBSwhiBkodIU0TYTPRF67J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7/99kYjdRt%2BvaxmW8LjiYjJ7T5oAtxa2HRQiX/s71MVQhzZJQ5yLzm53LqLz7Lu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rhgp1LD7GDcFfnUpvcKNHe%2BTJyS3sVUf/wcZRvlouXU5lPEx6hFQ7Xmvatsf0R7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9YlfgCBCIJ30wZh8W8zHOsQnu%2BXbG64luOlH49WiYRzpUgR/8Z6HXCB2WO5XUxks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcbtgaZm4Eq1067Mm/y4zOUF%2B0fwEJKharSp/cg8lu1tsztqMKaKj1XRtvuPR/hQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgsSadnT6prZE7eeWUUSaFzXjAgGDmbJkd2NkWnxqvSrsvXDA1FHzffmljTNQpZb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7sPfm3agDpiulZCAeM/YeSC%2BKiWDxawfYx3HLOx%2BM11faz/5huAzMd2iRk3GVNlv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0E4LLvEnXjXf/uySAzoe274A34qffFtwgNJwWLwPdSC1dziPjArDQQKsAKYCCn5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gWApUrMZIEWKBBY3Hbj22FH6JgtGSFaVOa0WUe9Tj9WsLPhsYLxhbUvVIspa044&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTMFLLDSvDZbYSIHOx4/eFGGr5NkElf8qZZtK/FED%2BLtAOn39GCJoBz9awY92/MG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T8aU88g/QOnLe/L/V6rIZo/YR9czXyhlBB3QPiCituBCX/LW/eyW4PMmRi0491KK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DBL%2BK9otkr0jjQUKJYNETI9yHhXeKl%2BpdhJKmI9WT38n1K/WWLMlm%2B00Zv9BZh6u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITfQ71MUpKGeNKVp4ebJsZW7E5H2W1XAr28Ye1Xpda2ITvqx34h2ZS5vOo8yVDTB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2kbCgtwb6YsPEiWXeqSvW/HdwuXGx9zOQuqvyg95ky%2B2v7h/5BLRixrXHIn1Y/g9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxTx8gOoYTQk8WgKNnA/23Vhdjx5uhLvp6ZENY1lNNIGQ8ZuAp413PAN/w%2BSQ/or&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFV6BUdcLCp25zB%2BLwaCd/b1V5orEi%2BNZd6gwgSjhCitLqO3dLEHOrW8bPc2JmAz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9d4OK1XPT7vXZ9Va0Oj3zbmJY0sJ0qduhJzzp1NqVYSEPRAxiTefMjOo5RQ/hw%2BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qe5MK7f6fbyzqO38lA/YyJo4co1HVuT%2BRLJAnBtUIiHM5bbCxZk%2BWCY8TcxduBPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKc/E6brI11Xh5zNRMf7F6e6Nl0fds/ygp9zX9kwMFCDSDQLS%2BJ%2BuSmIHvfQ1sdi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEumkB%2B9UgKuloDcMEIRyvKqCEwwW1moUPJHJNq%2BvWQBCzw%2BS29skO8/yqeiGmsW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zWPxizxojUkbs1kgYtBdzNGzPQfN8II579ig5/zZ/QWDnYrSsLB0%2By6ZEhpabWOr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYIuDcJLTmz45FBGeYjTIBvRl2EFzTzSaGQYxRdyPu%2BuQiTOkfbgvgcRu4oKDmXZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pk/2%2BGRSLNVPB5bQ1R1tqeId7hGuxutkfHyzqtUd8eVbJm8/BQCAFoi62cwDX5GQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnWIwt6Uyo8uHjGEkf/gk5jd/usaRbR9JaV4QTFZu2iQxxpEF3TbYLHPOfgjwceD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEfi%2BYn3wJsLf78Y0Pr6m3d9xF09RG/brV53fSP/P0sUu04g%2BDQ5DyKefsX78ypy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PbY55wkxvy/I0D0QixRXjUDmZvqTL/5pv3WJG8OB3WSUl%2Byn0XJd0sPK8Yeo//or&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,440  0  5,440  5,439.69  .00  .00  100.0% 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  478,155  54,194  532,349  522,993.21  .00  9,355.75  98.2% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  124,025  0  124,025  124,025.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  12,925.98  .00 -175.98  101.4%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000 -4,581  5,419  5,419.30  .00  .00  100.0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  9,708  24,708  24,344.39  .00  363.65  98.5% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  939,973 -104,852  835,122  835,121.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  262,276 -39,272  223,004  211,053.52  11,950.36  .00  100.0% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000 -499  5,501  5,325.00  .00  175.71  96.8% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577 -1,456  121  120.55  .00  .00  100.0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000 -786  11,214  11,213.92  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,867,196 -87,544  1,779,652  1,757,982.10  11,950.36  9,719.09  99.5%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  7,100  9,850  16,950  16,949.64  .00  .00  100.0% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  136,000 -15,799  120,201  120,201.11  .00  .00  100.0% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  70,350  0  70,350  70,262.27  .00  87.73  99.9% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  58,350 -6,800  51,550  51,549.86  .00  .00  100.0% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  37,300 -10,428  26,872  26,265.66  .00  606.59  97.7% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  30,750 -1,050  29,700  27,096.48  .00  2,603.63  91.2% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  21,200  0  21,200  16,221.08  .00  4,978.92  76.5% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  33,500  0  33,500  41,776.87  .00 -8,276.87  124.7%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  394,550 -24,227  370,323  370,322.97  .00  .00  100.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  21,100  9,726  30,826  30,170.65  .00  655.61  97.9% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  64,900  0  64,900  60,492.02  137.01  4,270.97  93.4% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  213,700 -52,969  160,731  160,731.08  .00  .00  100.0% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,800  0  8,800  11,063.33  .00 -2,263.33  125.7%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  44,500 -11,570  32,930  32,694.02  236.15  .00  100.0% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  95,800 -22,767  73,033  73,033.22  .00  .00  100.0% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  27,000 -6,877  20,123  20,076.34  47.01  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fA58vFvco9Uvi6WNahgkDu6KkIAGvfHMQy1LC9615S5xu2ocTuuMwwjp4DsYnjET&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZuP7gY7TCcpTWOpeuE1swhuimuUCxEzA6QpAJE2fYExPCMfIZUI//wFNt5oltWjh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIvmck%2Bb/6dhuKnm2cQJ3wiaqrHm7tzQ4EZl7T%2BpERbLDqTqxn6RlTG%2BQ7D/ES8e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJ/g0mUKNQLCvEZgwISaifGOjpahiajqfWyHJrCOhS5zdOf7qMB6Nc%2BpukxjuyDz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDf48n6evdetwNAJP3x0%2BJANcHZljV0qDc9FmsP%2BfbOVcfHG4a3I7jBbtXhngotA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rAV2aJEFxF%2BMms4PzUMSJ6%2BtkyJNLWkOGa12I/1XJSQSnE1EMrDKOmBVb1RhYhHD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n1We9f2w9Jf5vjpAQGLRHidqadtO/K3bZa2NFZR4MStegxFtO7YGBedhFO/0jqcH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCwhJUyLjp2unENSY29EPKDe9l7MH%2BsL2jqw1XjdaN7tLnic3oc%2BDNGmANd3FDji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CcUoGkcL3A1uuj4yTNyM9xu3d3A94nj0n5jF51svaCLwWlx3LnqNSBQD1s%2BBCybX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y3XAfFxTnKlLAsltNhlIfKP84rDtKVZkjpWoLAZU5OTctmR1YOdEcv%2BkH8mTL5mZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmY2MJc2WW3WsSy%2BVvLhDlf9VDkcv1ZANPGTutey//KDjPFUAPVXCidQNEP/s4wB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hcbhgkic%2BAmTW20f3cHD9pTtqQb1U5V2i1uzqOG3WETEpHzpxi157BHOi5ALQY3P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=elUmVR1sPHxo9W1K9pFGoZTOPgL8uRR32eEF%2BTXKNskjBf7%2BwhNMkZCUurLDRICK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ycm/1qoVjmophuD7uEe3UEeJ8Y%2BSQ585XnfoerzA6y%2BXzsGalQjM6VDcC%2BVpm4ep&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0fEbZJhNJB/QDQlKJyn5wcMUPsG3rJyzXPFsdkjCfXicrNv2YESZCEz7Nz6TW58&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYgpnmIV9SDmlnjtGktHeJw/U1D0UcNb%2Bm861atf2rNxiUEG85GOO24jXvdxdeIO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVWi3CeVXDLatx3YFP7IjSiHZuT3ioxViR1wy2SyWZVK7YKOkUEmPSPL2Wz5e4Ry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbxDd2ZonaDiFcC2fI76w/rZ5Q7YqdoNEOjLlCaf0Ol2sEtj7r%2BCvddxMQjkoVOS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRiiUw2ip8L9%2BwlLegbyHrP3kSGRsw5g9N6fVyRfBZ6Zo0i1K/Bgufx/x403UlVP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2BujWcmLf0zVQLJItpsKaeOvcphiMuW1EuXiTih7DcnWGhn5wmw8Lo3EUde%2BNjFx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=La2m63SQ8iqqwWe8bnhs48luAhWXy8ViI%2BocBC4pK2FksDVrUX70moTZcu9V%2BqMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqKUYnBLFpQeFTaF0csyx6EkRJHZ54EMe1c1k93H50%2Br9XQhQSxP6t0mnw4axI6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjfXMIuqTtJ%2Bz4QwDapa3j5JvVjwdNeXOI8IO7TBFIViPawvfsNnbEtl1I8IVWm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSHpsZsuTdZUNXMVnURgdjgZ77mX/9gDRVyirFsuun2ltXJds6yXYyjNBO2CQuiv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbazubN19FvjEVd80YFW9S4KoXPffABf/oysiJUumJhwvlwL7exoQp8UbAYu8%2BI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKZ2aZ9NxKDJKdfPMQxrqcKR1gPpPxuc1DFeOMWYIgviyzjineZH5nqD6WcMc9ey&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  97,500 -20,361  77,139  76,942.30  .00  197.02  99.7% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  27,000 -6,056  20,944  20,275.88  .00  668.06  96.8% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  56,200 6,050  62,250  75,608.57  .00 -13,358.68  121.5%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,200  0  16,200  11,657.67  47.01  4,495.32  72.3% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  59,300  0  59,300  41,310.66  .00  17,989.34  69.7% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  820  0  820  524.25  .00  295.75  63.9% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  15,100  0  15,100  11,284.54  47.01  3,768.45  75.0% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  52,400  0  52,400  63,616.96  .00 -11,216.96  121.4%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,100  0  3,100  3,071.86  .00  28.14  99.1% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,100  0  15,100  10,945.69  57.01  4,097.30  72.9% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  45,900  0  45,900  58,959.71  .00 -13,059.71  128.5%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  14,100 -649  13,451  10,017.84  .00  3,432.72  74.5% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  878,520 -105,472  773,048  772,476.59  571.20  .00  100.0%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  45,000  362,966  407,966  187,517.42  220,448.19  .00  100.0% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  60,000  6,999  66,999  43,540.55  23,458.91  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  105,000  369,965  474,965  231,057.97  243,907.10  .00  100.0%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  249,632 -169,048  80,584  80,584.25  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  249,632 -169,048  80,584  80,584.25  .00  .00  100.0%

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

16200000 57800  CIVIC ACTIV&COMM  0  82,500  82,500  82,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CIVIC ACTIVITIES  0  82,500  82,500  82,500.00  .00  .00  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  622,766  622,766  76,729.68  546,036.50  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3nu0%2BSoZLCj53t/uv4E%2Bz2xqCergZQH3VdVFqeqdNBCfimZmVY9%2BwqbEkSW8Y/NY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUcqKFjA7S%2B1RSjEnOjyDKSsr%2BX4kRhy0l4iA1bPh/9biQUvSFhKszdkT8Th8%2B8g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BCpcfWHLY/fNVInDCHBR45bshiabfZBhGVfGBs/CCYcx7RGlq/0OirmTHSJ%2BNT/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgSUu0fp2XmdUCMQXGxOCgfxuDyWmvFZ84h8bcnQ6LZLhiTEl1BzQB2zhV1DL9YZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iivXUybpaBnz7xla4pZ7ubqDrlvI2HiEdPWVJMOIvdYv0Q8ST36gxmsnxagc2knI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qX4q5v/bGNe3pgKdHW9RcUWr95SfqcGAv0h6OugZUk7a2Db5B2k8QhaKaYrEkMZk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hr6OkVIgaFRuT/B8zs2pDn35aMB2T6pIowCK1y0fPJhPD5Bh1FX6%2BuYh0wyvH%2B21&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PO4knCrA//pY3o9msYekF0ysv6Ns77iXnZRzTV9jVP6Wxg4nUwURWrGTx4rt7Az0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13Am6mSLcbbXBNU5V1WmPbEnL2BAG/9V4UJbXd7lf5KjQGzzmZBnAGS3LgFHYXXt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkRhyd0nCih3vQKd3Wtl75/VyCiWDwDrsk/TnTYDlpyb59xyOfCSanbrDIIH2HcA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RK0TB/o%2BU2kwUmbHvP8KKdOiIQXQeJPaP4hRjNm3zaTlZ2qrRgnyJsWC2yElpnT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qR6C3gEaNS0OWyhOIijsU9qmZDrTDOSZe9mM4fLXBjXmCHvjx/37UVyWRyUvIdHl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgHlTtJG8mzdMM6DwsxQYBs/CA15k0t10d89oszK23s21Oo938swLz323YnOO3fb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMpuETM%2Bztp6WA/LUnmSeYdvDJLqGIHoRJqlkigYjLgklTYfhw2OYUVXpiODo8mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6oDkAk2uvcpw3nxWYuINaNXgdpNFp0BP1faoKUT%2BOlxK7Qr7vGvo1jacgVx8GlX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lc4HX3MIxzVijrWFnlkmQkPoKZJrWfaMFTS6lx0NC6NFYjxuLyZhZdqG3dvh67wZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nARwypumTOwOkzzA/MgcwQAdrxBKT4lbuRjiCCdzvFjBEZAdQYswD4O1j151/a78&


07/13/2023 15:32 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  622,766  622,766  76,729.68  546,036.50  .00  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,874,580 -1,388,796  1,485,784  1,485,783.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
19309976 53990  PREPAID TUITION  0  1,523,991  1,523,991  1,523,990.73  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,874,580  135,194  3,009,774  3,009,774.41   .00  .00  100.0%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   67,500,000  0  67,500,000  66,383,703.67  1,103,107.11  13,189.22  100.0%

GRAND TOTAL  67,500,000  0  67,500,000  66,383,703.67  1,103,107.11  13,189.22  100.0%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xlu/8YwTcant4ctXgXuGDMo2ExYaWcHw/SZO4N54uJ9KK3TpGN4hrJcUuy2DwQlZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lttBqEgYEnxQRYyila7DqHXpxKq9f%2B%2BtHRMoTRInmfltskbr2XFP78C1%2BiP55146&


MUNIS # DESE # FY23 Award

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545            0.00 311,545.00 311,545.00 0.00 -                    -                       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932              0.00 81,932.00 81,932.00 0.00 -                    -                       

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068              0.00 32,068.00 32,068.00 0.00 -                    -                       

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585              0.00 27,585.00 27,585.00 0.00 -                    -                       

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189              0.00 41,188.76 41,188.76 0.00 -                    -                       

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438            0.00 645,438.00 645,438.00 0.00 -                    -                       

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108         0.00 649,108.00 647,081.21 2,026.79 779,000.00      781,026.79         

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 78,219              0.00 78,219.00 78,219.00 0.00 -                    -                       

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600                0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 -                    -                       

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899              0.00 34,899.00 34,899.00 0.00 -                    -                       

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502         0.00 1,222,000.00 1,287,355.20 (65,355.20) 65,502.00        146.80                 

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181            0.00 266,181.00 265,081.50 1,099.50 -                    1,099.50              

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 24,802              0.00 24,802.00 24,802.00 0.00 -                    -                       

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,388            0.00 198,388.00 198,388.00 0.00 -                    -                       

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659              0.00 13,659.00 13,659.00 0.00 -                    -                       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 86,330              0.00 69,330.00 66,200.14 3,129.86 17,000.00        20,129.86           

147 147 Digital Literacy Now (State) - FY23 12,800              0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 -                    -                       

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161              0.00 12,161.00 11,281.43 879.57 26,000.00        26,879.57           

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages-FY23 (State) 21,600              0.00 21,600.00 21,600.00 0.00 -                    -                       

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,338,665         0.00 633,665.00 650,358.74 (16,693.74) 705,000.00      688,306.26         

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY23 39,835              0.00 39,835.00 39,835.00 0.00 -                    -                       

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005            0.00 183,005.00 164,764.91 18,240.09 47,000.00        65,240.09           

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195              0.00 1,419.00 0.00 1,419.00 12,776.00        14,195.00           

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY23 47,725              0.00 47,725.00 47,717.06 7.94 -                    7.94                     -                    

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY23) 2,036                2,035.78 1,267.59 768.19 768.19                 

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43           

247 24732003 Chapter 22 of the Acts (State) - FY23 one time grant 45,530              45,530.35 45,530.35 0.00 -                       

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 29600 c/o FY22 6,046.06 6,046.06 0.00 -                       

250 25032003 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY23 40,000              40,000.00 39,882.39 117.61 117.61                 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                 

273 27300000 E-rate 38,328              38,327.52 38,327.52 0.00 -                       

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                 

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9596 c/o 81.03 81.03 0.00 -                       

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 4,799.14 5,200.86 5,200.86              

301 30123573 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 15,000              0.00 -                       

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69                     

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17                   

301 30124203 GLCF Garden Enrichment (Private Gr) FY23 3,000                3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 -                       

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) FY23 10,000              0.00 -                       

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00                   

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 PRELIMINARY 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 PRELIMINARY 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 2,574,768         2,525,420.00 1,931,076.00 2,525,420.00 1,931,076.00 643,692.00      2,574,768.00      

819 819555 Special Education Reserve Fund (established FY22) 750,000.00 10,374.85 760,374.85 760,374.85         

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 11.00 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (Private) FY22 reimb received in July 2022 48,308.23 48,308.23 0.00 - 

428 42824403 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY23 9,107 9,015.06 9,015.06 0.00 - 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 4,400.00 4,050.00 350.00 350.00 - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 2,919,780.75 2,571,873.83 1,798,849.36 324,312.31 3,368,492.91 3,368,492.91      

502 --- Athletic 745,248.93 315,719.90 40,353.48 26,517.90 994,097.45 994,097.45         

503 --- Gifts & Donations 97,476.54 5,122.00 56,321.58 46,276.96 46,276.96           

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,863.74 570.99 6,434.73 6,434.73 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 293,310.91 376,826.83 281,862.64 388,275.10 388,275.10         

507 --- Childcare 1,558,329.08 2,212,083.20 2,125,595.42 1,644,816.86 1,644,816.86      

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 7,489.09 67,477.79 67,477.79           

509 --- Summer School 23,173.16 9,775.00 4,927.00 28,021.16 28,021.16           

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,319,021.48 198,396.00 2,517,417.48 2,517,417.48      

511 --- Civic Activities 151,800.47 239,128.02 150,289.38 240,639.11 240,639.11         

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,130,841.35 196,493.38 3,225.63 1,324,109.10 140,110.25      1,464,219.35      

517 --- Student Activity 297,833.11 52,514.33 350,347.44 350,347.44         

518 --- Turf Fields 218,439.06 76,390.00 8,511.27 286,317.79 286,317.79         



May 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 37,823.42
McCarthy Principal Account 14,794.94

Total Checking/Savings 52,618.36

Total Current Assets 52,618.36

TOTAL ASSETS 52,618.36

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,384.25
Chorus 2,226.39
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 11,036.01
General Student Body Fund 530.27

Grade 5 and Field Trips 106.25
Grade 6 and Field Trips 8,897.32
Grade 7 and Field Trips 905.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 11,848.77
Orchestra 773.37
Project 300 672.64
Student council 2,270.70
Year Book 6,799.01

Total Equity 52,618.36

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 52,618.36

8:47 AM McCarthy Middle School
06/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2023

Page 1



May 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 61,031.95
Parker Principal Account 13,439.76

Total Checking/Savings 74,471.71

Total Current Assets 74,471.71

TOTAL ASSETS 74,471.71

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 1,986.48
Chorus 7,361.43
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 36,003.75
General Student Body Fund 5,040.83

Grade 5 and Field Trips 325.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 2,659.74
Grade 7 and Field Trips 5,930.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 8,647.71
Orchestra 1,958.30
School Store 151.81
Student Council 66.15
Yearbook 4,269.46

Total Equity 74,471.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 74,471.71

9:35 AM Parker Middle School
06/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2023

Page 1



May 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 36,226.54
Enterprise Agency Account 188,307.12

Total Checking/Savings 224,533.66

Total Current Assets 224,533.66

TOTAL ASSETS 224,533.66

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 159.58

Equity - ATWE 991.51

Equity - Band 2,073.70

Equity - Basketball Girls 797.77

Equity - Best Buddies 651.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 1.88

Equity - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity - Class of 23 12,754.44

Equity - Class of 24 22,045.82

Equity - Class of 25 5,709.92

Equity - Class of 26 3,335.12

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 881.41

Equity - DECA 2,125.84

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 4,461.52

Equity - Fine Arts 4,798.70

Equity - Football 14,280.46

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,308.66

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 1,113.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 5,019.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 2,177.06

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 7,366.88

Equity - LIME 2,587.11

12:06 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/05/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2023

Page 1



May 31, 23

Equity - Lion Yearbook 3,756.72

Equity - Melting Pot Club 1,046.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,597.00

Equity - NEHS 990.42

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Rugby 3,208.34

Equity - SAGA 665.15

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 9,837.33

Equity - Softball 3,364.35

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,179.60

Equity - Student Council 3,092.06

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,574.83

Equity - Swim Team Girls 882.98

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 79.87

Equity - Theatre Guild 64,703.22

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 662.04

Equity - Travel Abroad 0.00

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 832.78

Equity - Volleyball Girls 5,499.87

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 147.80

Equity - Wrestling 3,360.89

Total Other Current Liabilities 224,533.66

Total Current Liabilities 224,533.66

Total Liabilities 224,533.66

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 224,533.66

12:06 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
06/05/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2023

Page 2



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   July 12, 2023 

Re:  Personnel Report – June 2023 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 
 

 

Personnel Report – June 2023 

 
New Hires 
Borrego, Karyn 
 World Language Teacher (Spanish)  
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  8/28/2023 
 
Gieseker, Annie 
 BCBA (0.5 FTE) 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Gilligan, Katherine 
 English/Social Studies Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Hansbury, Alexandra 
 Special Education Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Hogan Kosciak, Alexandra 
 Social Worker (0.6 FTE) 
 CHIPs Program 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Hopkins Salvato, Julie 
 Social Worker (Family and Child) 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Loehle, Gloria 
 Interim Speech & Language Teacher 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Mastas, Jennifer 
 Special Education Teacher (ASD Program) 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 



3 
 

 
 
Mitza, Christina 
 Dean - Hawthorn House 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  7/1/23 
 
 
Resignations: 
Allen, Gregory 
 Paraprofessional 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date: 6/2/23 
 
Ashton, Rebecca 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/15/2023 
 
Assini, Shevaun 
 School Nurse 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/16/2023 
 
Bentley, Laura 
 Kindergarten Teacher 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/16/2023 
 
Campbell, Samantha 
 Social Worker (Family and Child) 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Dynan, Deborah 
 Physical Therapist (0.4 FTE) 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Gelineau, Emma 
 Paraprofessional 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 



4 
 

 
 
Hand, Michelle 
 ABA Paraprofessional (Strive) 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Kinsoung, Pauline 
 Technology Integration Specialist 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Manikabarathan, Narmadha 
 Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Pawl, John 
 School Nutrition Services Driver 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Stanley, MacKenzie 
 Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/15/23 
 
Sundberg Coelho, Jessica 
 Special Education Teacher 
 CHIPs Program 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Williams, Daniel 
 Math Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/16/2023 
 
 
 
Retirements: 
Cochran, Lauren 
 Music Teacher (0.6 FTE) 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 



5 
 

 
 
Cogliano, Diane 
 Art Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Daley, Alexandra 
 Paraprofessional 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
DeFreitas, Barbara 
 Library Assistant 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Dooley, Susan 
 Grade 1 Teacher 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Frenette, Mary 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Kennedy, Jean 
 Social Studies Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Lindstrom, Carolyn 
 Paraprofessional 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Loiselle, Susan 
 Secretary 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
 
 



6 
 

 
 
Marcotte, Sharon 
 Paraprofessional 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Murphy, Deborah 
 Paraprofessional 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Rosa, Daniel 
 School Psychologist 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Scheinbart, Carol 
 Math Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Boutin, Kandace (formerly Grade 3 Teacher @ Byam Elementary School) 
 Grade 4 Teacher 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/23/2023 
 
Briand, Kimberly (formerly Grade 5 ELA/SS Teacher @ Parker Middle School) 
 Grade 7 Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/23/2023 
 
Connelly, Darlene (formerly Paraprofessional @ McCarthy Middle School) 
 Clerk 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/22/2023 
  
Dube, Robyn (formerly Grade 3 Teacher @ Harrington Elementary School) 
 Grade 6 ELA/SS Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/23/2023 
 



7 
 

 
 
Lehman, Maureen (formerly CNA @ McCarthy Middle School) 
 CNA 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
  
O’Neill, Myriam (formerly Clerk @ Parker Middle School) 
 Secretary to the Assistant Principal 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/15/23 
 
Parks, Jeffrey (formerly Principal @ Parker Middle School) 
 Principal 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  7/1/2023 
 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - June 20, 2023
	2022/23 School Committee End-of-Year Goals Review
	2022/23 Superintendent End-of-Year Goals Review
	Memo - 2022/23 CPS Year-in-Review
	2022/23 CPS Strategic Plan Year-in-Review
	Memo - 2022/23 Superintendent's Evaluation Process
	Memo - FY2023 End-of-Year Budget Report - Preliminary
	Memo - Personnel Report: June 2023



